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ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
CIN: L24231UP1978PLC004583
Regd. Off.: 45/3, INDUSTRIAL AREA, SITE-4, SAHIBABAD, GHAZIABAD, U.P.201010
E- Mail: info@advance.co.in, Contact: 011-43041400

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 48" Annual General Meeting of the members of ADVANCE STEEL
TUBES LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 27" day of September, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. at the
Registered office of the Company at 45/3, Industrial Area, Site-IV, Sahibabad to transact the following
business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2022 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement and the Report of Directors’ and Auditors’
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Aashish Agarwal (DIN: 00026311) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s) the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution for ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the year
2021-2022:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Cost Audit and Records) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) of re-enactment
thereof) (the act) and on the recommendation of the audit committee and approval by the Board of Directors
at their meeting on 05" September, 2022 the consent of the members of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for ratification of the remuneration to the M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost
Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 at a fee of Rs. 1,10,000/-
(One lakh Ten Thousand only) all-inclusive for the audit of the cost accounting records for all the
manufacturing facilities of the Company.”

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Sd/-
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 05/09/2022 Managing Director

DIN: 00586794



NOTES

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a PROXY to attend and on Poll to vote
instead of himself and such PROXY need not be a member of the company. PROXIES in order to be
effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules
thereon a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate
not more than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights, may appoint
a single person as proxy who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The register of members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 23™ September, 2022 to
27" September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to
the requirement of listing Agreement of Stock Exchanges on Corporate Governance, the information
about the directors, proposed to be appointed at the AGM is given in Annexure to the Notice.

An explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of all the
special businesses specified above is annexed hereto.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying explanatory Statement as well as the Annual
Report are open for inspection at the registered office of the company during the normal business hour
up to the date of AGM.

Members desiring any information about accounts or otherwise, are requested to write to the company
at least 10 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting to facilitate compliance thereof.

Members are requested to mention their Folio Number in all their correspondence with the Company
in order to facilitate response to their queries promptly.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes in their registered address
in Block Letters with PIN Code of the Post Office, Email-ID, Bank particulars and Permanent Account
Number (PAN) to the Company’s Registrar and the Share Transfer Agent and in case of members
holding their shares in electronic form, this information should be given to their depository participant
immediately.

10. Members / Proxies are requested to kindly take note of the following:

i.  Copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the meeting.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ii.  Inall correspondences with the Company and / or the R & T Agent, Folio No. must be
quoted.

Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to
write to the Company enclosing their share certificate to enable the Company to consolidate their
holdings in one folio.

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
company. All investor related to communication may be addressed to the following address:

BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES (P) LIMITED.
Beetal House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir,

Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

New Delhi-110 062

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 &
18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 propagation “Green Initiative” encouraging Corporate to serve documents
through electronic mode. In order to above, those shareholders, who want the Annual Report in electronic
mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated to submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat account. Members holding their shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the company
and / or its Registrars & Share Transfer Agents.

The Notice of AGM and Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022, is available on the website
of the Company at www.advance.co.in

Members are requested to note that, dividends if not encashed for period of seven years from the date
of transfer to Unpaid Dividend account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”). The shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends for 7
consecutive years are also liable to be transferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority. In view
of this, members/claimants are requested to claim their unpaid/unclaimed dividends. The members,
whose unclaimed dividends/shares have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by making an
application to the IEPF Authority, in Form No IEPF-5 as available on www.iepf.gov.in.

Members are requested to intimate changes if any, about their name, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone/mobile number, PAN, Power of Attorney registration, Bank Mandate details etc., to their
Depository Participants (DP) in case the shares are held in electronic form and to the registrar in case
the shares are held in physical form, in prescribed form ISR-1, quoting their folio number and enclosing
the self-attested supporting document. Further, members may note that SEBI has mandated the
submission of Pan by every participant in the Securities Market.

As per the provisions of section 72 of the Act, the facility for making a nomination is available for the
members in respect of shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nominations are
requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a member desires to cancel the earlier
nomination and record a fresh nomination, he may submit the same in Form SH-14. Members who are



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

either not desiring to register nomination or would want to opt-out, are requested to fill and submit
Form No. ISR-3. The said forms can be downloaded from the RTA’s website. Members are requested
to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to the RTA in case
the shares are held in physical form, quoting their folio no.

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the Company/
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to record additional details of Members, including their PAN
details, e-mail address, bank details for payment of dividends, etc. Form No. ISR-1 for capturing
additional details is available on the Company’s website. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit the filled-in Form No. ISR- 1 to the RTA in physical mode. Members holding
shares in electronic form are requested to submit the details to their respective DP only and not to the
Company or RTA.

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are
requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates
and self-attested copies of the PAN card of the holders for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A
consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite changes. The
consolidation will be processed in demat form.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also
advised to not leave their Demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be
obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time.

Mr. Yashwant Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS 15154 & CP No.15119)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer by the Board for providing a facility to the Members of the
Company to scrutinize the remote e-Voting process before the AGM as well as remote e-Voting during
the AGM, fairly and transparently.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman,
after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast during the AGM and votes cast through
remote e-voting), not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The result declared along
with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be communicated to the stock exchanges on which the Company’s
shares are listed, NSDL, and RTA, and will also be displayed on the Company’s website at
www.advance.co.in.

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Sd/-

Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 05" September, 2022 Managing Director

DIN: 00586794



BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 38™ ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING IN TERMS OF REGULATION 36(3) OF LISTING REGULATIONS AND

SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2

Name of Director Aashish Agarwal
DIN 00026311
Date of Appointment 17/08/2015

Qualification

He is graduate in commerce.

Brief Profile, Experience and expertise in
Specific functional area

Mr. Aashish Agarwal is a part of executive team of the Company
and he makes the right choices to seize the future while driving
profitable and sustainable growth. He has a wide experience of
working in the manufacturing and trading industry for more than
Twenty-Five years now.

Directorship in other public Limited Companies/ | NIL
resignation in the last three years

Chairman/member of the Committee in which he | NIL
is a director in listed entities

Shareholding of Director of the Company 30450

Relationship with other Directors, Managers, and
other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company

Son of Mr. Daulta Ram Agarwal, Director of the Company

Note 1: For other details such as number of meetings of the board attended during the year,
remuneration drawn and relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel in
respect of above Directors, please refer Corporate Governance Report which is part of this Annual

Report.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

ITEM NO 3:

Section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 14(a) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof)(“the act”), requires the Board
to appoint an individual, who is a Cost Accountant in practice or a firm of Cost Accountants in Practice, as
Cost Auditor, on the recommendations of the Audit Committee which shall also recommend remuneration
for such Cost Auditor and such remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors
and ratified subsequently by the members.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 05/09/2022 on recommendation of Audit Committee
approved the appointment of M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 at a fees of Rs. 1,10,000/- (One lakh Ten Thousand Only)
plus out of pocket expenses and service tax as applicable for conducting the audit of the cost accounting
records of the manufacturing facilities of the Company.

The resolution contained in Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice, accordingly seek members’ approval
for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial year 2022-2023.

None of the Directors/Key managerial personnel of the Company/ their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested financially or otherwise in the ordinary resolution set out at Item No.3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends this resolution for your approval.

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Sd/-
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Date: 05" September, 2022 Managing Director

DIN: 00586794



Attendance Slip of Annual General Meeting

ATTENDANCE SLIP

48t Annual General Meeting, 27t September, 2022, 12:30 A.M.

Regd. Folio No. /DP ID Client ID/Ben. A/C No. of shares held

| certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby record my
presence at the (No. of Meeting) Annual General Meeting of the Company on 27 Day of September, 2022 at 12:30
PM. at 45/3, Industrial Estate, Site- IV, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad- 201010

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.




Form No.
MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id | Folio No /Client ID | DP ID
I/'We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature ,

or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature ,

or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 48" Annual General Meeting of
the company, to be held on the 27" Day of September, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. at Uttar Pradesh and at any adjournment
thereof

Signature:
Member
Folio No.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: -

The remote e-voting period begins on 24" September, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on 26"
September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20™ September, 2022 may cast
their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share
in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20/09/2022.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts

in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of | Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL

Shareholders Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or

holdipg . on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial

securities i Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’

demat mode with section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and

NSDL. Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access
to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a




Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

N5DL Mabile App is avoilable on

i App Store . Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode with
CDSL

. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login

through their user id and password. Option will be made available
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for wusers to login to Easi / FEasiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded




Voting is

in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-

in progress.

their depository | NSDL and you

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
(holding Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
securities in Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
demat mode) Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
login through Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for

participants casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related to login through Depository i.e.

NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43




B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

2.

5.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ#s#* ] 2%4Hskak

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

d t t with CDSL.
cimat accotitwi For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[ 2Rk then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.




b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will
force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to
open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i1) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have

forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”’(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on
the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

o

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.




4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on
the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csguptayash@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)

can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by

clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab
in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section
of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or

send a request to Mr. Narendra Dev, Assistant Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
info@advance.co.in




2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@advance.co.in. If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile humber and email ID
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure to present their 48" Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars

Year ended 315

March 2022 (Rs)

Year ended 31% March
2021 (Rs)

Total Revenue from operations 1,047,193,042 774,656,933
Other income 95,318,764 48,828,792
Total Revenue 1,142,511,806 823,485,725
Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items 62,751,261 54,235,716
Less: Exceptional/Extraordinary Items- Provision 1,180,273 824,700

for CSR
Profit after Extraordinary Items but before tax 61,570,988 53,411,016
Current Year Tax 20,046,811 12,263,582
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Deferred Tax (3,302,869) -
Current Tax Expense relating to prior years (4,336,914) 1,571,639
Net Profit After Tax 12,407,028 39,575,795
Dividends - -
Interim Dividend - -
Final Dividend (Proposed) - -
Tax on Dividend - -
Tax on Dividend for Earlier Year - -
Transferred to General Reserve 39,000,000
Balance Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 881,936,248
EPS( Basic) 66 53
(Diluted) 66 53




DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend to the Shareholders of the Company and decided to
plough back the profits of the company.

TRANSFER TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, no unclaimed dividend relating to the Financial Year
2021-2022 is due for remittance onto the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central
Government.

RESERVES

During the year under review, the Board proposes to carry Rs. 4,90,00,000/- to be transferred to General
Reserve out of the net profits of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022.

OPERATING & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Total Revenue for financial year 2021-2022 stood at Rs. 1,142,511,806/-. Profit & Loss for the period stood
at Rs. 12,407,028/-. The Market conditions in the year were challenging.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015") is annexed herewith as Annexure A. Certain
Statements in the said report may be forward-looking. Many factors may affect the actual results, which
could be different from what the Directors envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook.

MEETINGS OF BOARD

During the year under review Board met 9 times. The details of the Board Meetings with regard to their
dates and attendance of each of the Director thereat have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report
and the maximum gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as stipulated under Section
173(1) of Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee has framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and to fix their remuneration. The Company’s’
remuneration policy is available on the Company’s website at www.advance.co.in and forms part of
Directors report as Annexure B.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—



a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and profit or loss of the Company for that year;

¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 on a going
concern basis.

e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such system was adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements
as to qualify their appointment as an Independent Director under the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The Board confirms that all the Independent Directors meets the criteria provided under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors declare that the Independent Directors Mr. Naresh Chand Maheshwari and Mr. Jay
Vilas Dubey and Mrs. Parveen Gupta:

a) in the opinion of the Board, are persons of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience.

b) (i) are /were not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company;

(ii) are / were not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company;

c) Have/had not any pecuniary relationship with its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or their
promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during the current
financial year;

d) None of their relatives has / had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of
its gross turnover of total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed,



whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial
year;

e) neither themselves nor any of their relatives-

(1) Hold/ has held the position of key managerial personnel or is/are or has been employee of the Company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company in any or the three financial years immediately
preceding the year in which he is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director;

(i1) Is/ are or has been an employee or propriety or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed of-

(A) A firm of Auditors of Company Secretaries in Practice or Cost Auditors or the Company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company; or

(B) Any legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company or its holding, subsidiary
or associate Company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(ii1) Holds together with their relative two percent or more of the voting power of the Company: or

(iv) Is/are a Chief Executive Officer or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or that holds two percent or more of the total
voting power of the company; or

(v) Are possessing such other qualification as may be prescribed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report as Annexure-C.

The requisite certificate from M/s. Yashwant Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the aforesaid
Schedule V is annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.

PERFORMANCE EVALUTION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the
annual performance evaluation of the Directors individually as well as evaluation of the working of the
Board and of the Committees of the Board, by way of individual and collective feedback from Directors.

The following were the Evaluation Criteria:

(a) For Independent Directors:

- Knowledge and Skills

- Professional Conduct

- Duties, Role and functions

- Fulfillment of the Independence Criteria and independence from the management

(b) For Non-Executive Directors:
- Knowledge and Skills

- Professional conduct

- Duties, Role and functions



(c) For Executive Directors:

- Performance as Team Leader/Member

- Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios
- Set Key Goals and Achievements

- Professional Conduct and Integrity

- Sharing of Information with the Board

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo, as required under Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given
as per Annexure - D and forms part of Board’s Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no Material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent
rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company, sale or
purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc.

(1)  There is no Disposal of substantial part of the Undertaking;

(i) No Change has been taken place in the Capital Structure;

(ii1))  No serious breakdown has happened in the Financial Year;

(iv) There is no Alteration in wage structure arising out of trade union negotiations;

(v)  There is no Material change occur concerning purchase of raw materials and sale of products etc.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATES

The Company had no subsidiary or associate Company during the financial year. In accordance with
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to prepare a consolidated financial
Statement as a part of the Annual Report. In accordance with third proviso of Section 136(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the annual report of the Company, containing therein its standalone financial
statement has been placed on the website of the Company www.advance.co.in

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 74,00,000/-. During the year under
review the Company has not issued and shares or any convertible instruments.



STATUTORY AND LEGAL MATTERS

There has been no significant and/or material order(s) passed by any regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and the Company’s Operations in future.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

In today’s economic environment, risk management is a very important part of business. The main aim of
risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may
pose risks for the business. To our company’s risk management is embedded in the business processes.
Your Company has identified the following risks:-

1. Human Resource Risk :- Your Company’s ability to deliver value is always dependent on its ability
to attract, retain and nurture talent, attrition and non-availability of the required talent resource can
affect the overall performance of the Company.- mitigation plans: By continuously benchmarking of
the best HR practices across the industry and carrying out necessary improvements to attract and retain
the best talent.

2. Competition Risk :- Your Company is always exposed to Competition risk from Asian Countries. The
increase in competition can create pressure on margins, market share etc., Mitigation Plans:- By
continuous efforts to enhance the brand image of the Company by focusing on R&D, quality, Cost,
timely delivery and customer service. By introducing new product range commensurate with demands
your Company plans to mitigate the risks so involved.

3. Compliance Risk: - Any default can attract penal provisions, Mitigation Plans:- By regularly
monitoring and reviewing of changes in regulatory framework. By monitoring of compliance
Management tools and regular internal audit.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business
operations and in order to maintain these standards. The Company encourages its employees who have
genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of
punishment or unfair treatment. The Company has a strong and effective Whistle Blower policy which aims
to deter and detect actual or suspected misconduct.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the
mechanism. Any employee may report such incident without fear to the vigilance officer of alternatively to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is empowered to monitor the functioning of the mechanism. It reviews the status of
complaints received under this policy. The Committee has, in its report, affirmed that no personnel have
been denied access to the audit committee. The details of the whistle blower policy is posted on the website
of the Company and can be accessed at www.advance.co.in.




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has already developed the CSR Policy which has been approved by the Board for spending
of the CSR amount kept aside for the purpose under the relevant rules under Companies Act, 2013.

The policy is available on the website of the Company at www.advance.co.in. Prescribed CSR Expenditure
(2% of the average net profits of Last Three Financial years) was Rs. 11,80,273/- for the F.Y. 2018-2019,
2019-2020 and 2020-2021. The amount of Rs. 5,19,727/- stood outstanding from the previous year’s
budgeted CSR Amount. The CSR Committee approved the entire amount of CSR of this year and the
previous year i.e. Rs. 17,00,000/- to be spent through the recommended organization or agency.

The annual report on CSR (CSR activities pursuant to Section 135 is annexed to the Board’s Report as
Annexure -E.

DIRECTORS

The Board consists of executive and Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors who have
wide and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Aashish Agarwal, Director (00026311)
of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PEROSNNEL

Mr. Vatsal Agarwal is the CFO of the Company. Mrs. Parul Misra is the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer and KMP under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Deoki Nandan Agarwal
is the Managing Director of the company.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN AND OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 92 (3) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION)
RULES, 2014

The extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 as ‘Annexure- F’ and
Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No. AOC-2 Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of
the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as ‘Annexure- H’ duly certified by the
Practicing Company Secretary is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RS. Rs.1,02,00,000/- P.A. OR RS.
8,50,000/- PER MONTH.

There is no such employee in the Company who is in receipt of remuneration of more than Rs.1,02,00,000/-
p.a. or Rs. 8,50,000/- per month.



DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
The disclosure as required to be given for Directors Remuneration provided under Section 197(12) read
with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
given as following:

Name of | Ratio of | Percenta | Percenta | The Average percentile | Comparison of
Director | remune | ge ge explanation increase already | each
s ration Increase | Increase | on the | made in the salaries | remuneration of
of each | in in the | relationship | of employees other | KMP against the
Directo | Remune | Median between avg. | than the | performance of
r to the | ration of | Remuner | increase in | managerial the company
median | Each ation of | remuneratio | personnelin the last
remune | Director/ | Employe | n and | financial year and
ration CFO/CE | es in the | Company its comparison with
of the | O/Secret | Financial | Performance | the percentile
employ | ary Year increase in the
ees managerial
remuneration and
justification thereof
Shri 6.28 No 10% There was no | No  Increase in | The Performance
Deoki Incremen increment in | Managerial of the company is
Nandan t the salary of | Remuneration have | progressive  and
Agarwal MD and is | been made during | the remuneration
commensurate | the last Financial | of KMP are under
with the | Year the prescribed
company’s limits and feasible
profit and to the Company
approved by Performance
shareholders
and board

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

In compliance with the provisions of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, appointment of M/s
Singhal Shubahm & Co., Chartered Accountants having FRN 028622C were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold the office till the conclusion of 51st AGM.
Comments of the Auditors in their report and the notes forming part of the accounts, are self-explanatory

and need no comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THE APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s Yashwant Gupta & Associates, Company Secretaries to hold office of the
Secretarial Auditors and to conduct the Secretarial Audit and the Secretarial Audit Report as Annexure -
G is being attached with the Directors’ Report and is self-explanatory and needs no comments.




COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Comments of the Cost Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and needs no comments.

M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co., the Company’s Cost Auditors was appointed for the year 2021-2022 and
has already obtained approval of the Central Government. The Company has received a certificate from the
Cost Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment is in accordance with Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board of Directors appointed M/s. Jain S & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022.

PROVISIONS FOR SEXUAL HARRASEMENT

The provisions of the sexual harassment of the women at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 is not attracted on the Company. However, the Company has a voluntary policy
towards prevention of sexual harassment of Women employees of the Company and has set up a mechanism
for registering a prompt disposal of complaints received from all permanent and temporary employees and
staffs.

CAUTIONARY NOTE

The statements forming part of the Directors’ Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within
the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results,
performances, achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements.

APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR

No application to the IBC or no matter is pending under the IBC, 2016 for the period under review.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and
except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole—time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration
or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company's operations in future.



6. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Y our Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co—operation received
from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the
year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: Sahibabad
Date: 05/09/2022

Sd/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920



ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Annexure- A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY TREND AND DEVELOPMENT

The year under review saw a sharp deceleration in global growth with sluggish trade and poor investments
affecting in varying degrees the developed world, particularly the Euro area, the emerging markets, and the
developing economics. Global trade in goods stayed constricted for most part of 2021, and manufacturing
activities slowed down markedly, while services stayed moderate. Close to 90% of the advanced economies
and 60% of EMDEs suffered in the downturn. The financial markets, too, remained troubled for most of
2021. Such a scenario dragged the global economic growth down to an estimated 2.4% last year — the
slowest rate of expansion since the 2008 financial crisis.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The overall steel pipe demand is estimated to grow at the rate of 6% in 2022 the consumption growth may
go beyond 6% if investment is made in the infrastructure segments, with the gradual reduction in the fiscal
deficit and consumer price index. The company’s continued focus on cost reduction, its trust on increasing
the sale of its products and various other customer excellence initiatives should help in presenting improved
performances.

OUTLOOK

The Company is operating with focused efforts on cost control, reduction in cycle times, economies of
scale, improvement on operational efficiency and efficient Working Capital Management Program. This
has helped the Company in controlling costs and also to be competitive. Timely delivery has reaffirmed the
self-dependable image created by the Company in the market.

RISK AND CONCERN

Financial charges in the form of interest is a massive matter of concerns for our Company as we are paying
a substantial part of our profit in the form of our financial cost. Company is utilizing numerous bank
facilities and consequently our financial cost is on the higher side. Serious efforts are required to bring it
down. The prices of raw material and its volatility always have an impact. Inflation element also affects the
Company in adverse manner as it is major factor responsible for hike in cost of elements of production wiz.
power & fuel, employees etc.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The company has effective system in place for achieving efficiency in operations,
optimum and affective utilization of resources, monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws.



HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equitable
work environment to all its employees. The Company is working continuously to create and nurture an
atmosphere which is highly motivated and result oriented.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the Director’s
Report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in this Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company’s current position
and expectations for the future may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied.
Important developments that could affect the Company’s operations include the downtrend in the industry
global domestic or both, significant changes in political or economic environment in India.

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 05/09/2022

Sd/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920



Annexure-B

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
OF
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

Introduction

The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on Nomination &
Remuneration of Directors. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other employees has been formulated in
terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing agreement in order to equitable
remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the Company and to

harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company.

Objective

The key objectives of the Committee would be:

(a) To guide the board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and senior management.

(b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation.

(c¢) Torecommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and senior management.

Definitions

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” means Advance Steel Tubes Limited.

“Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means

(@) CEO or the Manager or the Managing Director of the Company

(ii) Company Secretary

(iii) Whole- Time Director

(>iv) CFO

) Such other officer as may be prescribed
Nomination & Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of the Board of Directors of the
company, constituted in accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Listing Agreement.
“Policy or this Policy” means Nomination & Remuneration Policy.
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income- Tax Act, 1961.
“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are the members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below
the executive directors, including all the functional heads.



POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs, AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment Criteria and qualification

L.

The committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level recommend to the Board
his/her appointment.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is
considered for appointment. The committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a person are sufficient/satisfactory for the concerned position.

Term/Tenure

L.

Managing Director/Whole- Time Director/Manager (Managerial personnel):- The Company shall
appoint or reappoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five years at a time.
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of the term.

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of special resolution by the Company and
such appointment in the board’s Report. No independent Director shall hold office for more than two
consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

A whole- Time KMP of the company shall not hold office in more than one Company except in its
subsidiary company at the same time.

Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and senior management
at regular interval.

POLICY REALTING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER
EMPLOYEES

General

L.

The remuneration/compensation/commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Committee
and recommended to the Board for approval.

The remuneration & commission paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.



Annexure-C
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI LISITNG REGULATIONS’) read with the disclosure
requirements relating to the corporate governance report contained in schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations which came into force from December 1, 2015 and clause 49 of the erstwhile Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange in India, the details of Compliance by the Company with
the Norms on Corporate Governance are as under

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

The Company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of the benefits to the shareholders,
employees, customers, government and also the general public at large. For this purpose, the Company
continuously strives to improve its level of overall efficiency through good corporate governance, which
envisages transparency, professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We at Advance Steel Tubes
Limited, are committed to good corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of true spirits
at all times. Our corporate governance philosophy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board’s Accountability,
Value Creation, Strategic Guidance’ Transparency and equitable treatment to all stakeholders.

ETHICS POLICY

We strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a manner that is dignified, distinctive
and responsible. Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in ethical
manner. Some of these codes and policies are:

e Code of Board of Directors and Board Committees

e Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel

e Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of Board and Category of Directors

As on 31% March, 2022 the Company’s Board consists of Seven Directors having considerable professional
experience in their respective fields. Out of them three are Independent Directors, three Non-Executive

Directors and the Chairman and Managing Director is promoter and Executive Director of the Company.

The Composition of Board is in conformity with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
17 of SEBI Listing Regulations.

The attendance and number of other directorships and committee membership of each director is given
below:



Name of | Category No. of | No. Of outside | No. Of Board | Details of Directorships | Attended
the outside Committee Meetings held in other | Last AGM
Director Directorsh | Positions held in | . . held on 30
ips held in | Audit/Stakeholder Financial — Year | Companies  (as  on September,
Indian s Relationship 2021-2022 March 31, 2022) 2021
Public Committee
Companie
s
Member | Chairm | Held Attende
an d
Shri Deoki | Managing | 2 2 Nil 09 09 - Yes
Nandan Director
Agarwal
Shri Non- 2 1 Nil 09 09 - Yes
Aashish Executive
Agarwal
Shri Non- 2 Nil Nil 09 09 Marda Commercial & | Yes
Daulat Executive Holdings Limited
Ram Director
Agarwal
Shri Lalit | Non- 4 2 1 09 09 Marda Commercial & | Yes
Agarwal Executive Holdings Limited
Director ) o
Sophia Exports Limited
Shri Non- 2 2 Nil 04 04 - Yes
Naresh Executive
Chand Independen
Maheshwa | t Director
1l
Shri  Jay | Non- 1 2 2 04 04 - Yes
Vilas Executive
Dubey Independen
t Director
Smt. Non- 3 1 0 04 04 Sophia Exports Limited Yes
l(’}arveen f);ecum:ie Insecticides (India)
upta ndependen Limited
t  Woman
Director Prakash Pipes Limited

None of the Directors on the board is a member of more than ten committees and chairman of more than

five committees across all companies in which they are directors.




Shareholding of Non — Executive Director (s) and relationship between directors

As per the declaration made to the company by all the directors about their shareholding, Mr. Lalit Agarwal,
Director of the company is holding 53140 No. of shares in the Company. Mr. Lalit Agarwal nephew of Mr,
Deoki Nandan Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company and father of Mr. Suyash Agarwal who holds 26700
shares being another non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Daulat Ram Agarwal being non- executive
Director holds 40000 shares is the brother of Mr. Deoki Nandan Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company
and is the father of Mr. Aashish Agarwal who holds 30450 share who is another non-executive Director of the
Company.

Board Meetings

A calendar of Board and committee meetings is agreed and circulated in advance to the Directors. Additional
meetings are held, when necessary. During the year ended March 31, 2022 Board met 9 times on 18/05/2021,
16/07/2021, 30/07/2021, 14/08/2021, 06/09/2021, 21/10/2021, 14/11/2021, 14/02/2022 and 31/03/2022 and the
maximum gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as stipulated under Section 173(1) of
Companies Act, 2013.

Board Agenda

Agenda of the Board Meeting and notes on agendas are circulated to the Directors as far as possible well in
advance of each Board Meeting. At the Board Meeting elaborate presentations are made to the Board. The
Members discuss each agenda items freely in detail.

Information Placed before the Board

Necessary information as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI(LODR) Regulations as
applicable have been placed before and reviewed by the Board from time to time. The Board also periodically
reviews compliance by the Company with the applicable laws/ statutory requirements concerning the business
and affairs of the Company.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year 2021-2022, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Agreement/ Listing Regulations, one separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 14/08/2021 without
the presence of the Non-Independent Directors and the members of the management. The meeting was conduct
in an informal manner to enable the Independent Directors to Discuss and review the performance of non-
independent directors and the Board as a whole.

The Board of Directors have formulated the familiarization program for Independent Directors for understanding
of their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company Operates,
business Model of the company. The Company has also adopted a structured programme for orientation and
training of Independent Directors at their joining and on time to time basis so as to enable them to understand
the Company’s Operations, business industry and environment. The Familiarization program is available on
Company’s website at www.advance.co.in.




Codes and Policies

The Board has adopted all applicable codes and policies as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Regulations. The requisite codes and
policies are posted on the Company’s website.

The Board has laid down the code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the company.
All Board Members and senior management, that includes Company’s executives who report directly to the
Chairman and executive Directors, have affirmed their compliance with the said code.

COMMITTEES AT BOARD LEVEL

The Board has constituted various Committees of Directors for smooth and efficient conduct of business. The
minutes of the meetings of Committees of Directors are placed in the succeeding meeting for the Board to take
note of the same.

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Regulation with
the stock exchange read with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
During the year under review, 4 meetings were held on 16/07/2021, 14/08/2021, 14/11/2021, 14/02/2022. The

Composition of Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

The Audit Committee of the company currently consists of three Directors headed by a Non-Executive
Independent Director Shri Jay Vilas Dubey as Chairman. The details of composition, attendance, at the meetings
of the Audit Committee are as follows:-

Name of the Directors | Designation Category No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director
Held Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, Independent 4 4

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, Independent 4 4

Maheshwari

Shri  Deoki Nandan | Member Executive 4 4

Agarwal

Smt. Parveen Gupta Member Non-Executive, Independent 4 4

The Functions of the Committee include:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement if sufficient and credible.

2. Review of the Company’s financial and accounting policies and practices.



3. Report of the Board with such recommendations as the Audit Committee may consider appropriate.
4. Review with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

5. To review with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval
with reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility statement to be included in Board’s Report
in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Change in accounting policies and practices and reasons thereof.

¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgments by management.

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

e) Compliances with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.

g) Qualifications in draft audit report.

(B) SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

The investors grievance committee focuses on Shareholder’s grievances and strengthening of investor relations.
It looks into various investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports and other such
issues.

Composition and Attendance

The Investor Grievance Committee comprises of three Directors Shri Jay Vilas Dubey, Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deoki Nandan Agarwal. Out of whom Shri Jay Vilas Dubey and Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari are non-executive directors. During the year under review there was no meeting held since the
company has not received any investor grievance.

(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed in compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 for discharging the duties of the corporate towards the society in whole.

The committee held one meeting during the year under review on 14/02/2022.
The Composition and attendance of the Committee meeting is given below:

Composition and Attendance

Name of the Directors | Designation Category No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director
Held Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, 1 1

Independent

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, 1 1

Maheshwari Independent

Shri Deoki Nandan | Member Executive 1 1

Agarwal




(C) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 315 March, 2022 the nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of three Directors out of which
two are independent Directors.

The Committee held one meeting during the year under review on 14/08/2021.

The Composition of the Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

Name of the Directors | Designation Category No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director
Held Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, 1 1

Independent

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, 1 1

Maheshwari Independent

Shri Deoki Nandan | Member Executive 1 1

Agarwal

(D) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

As on 31 March, 2022 the Risk Management Committee comprised of three Directors out of which two are
independent Directors.

The Committee held two meeting during the year under review on 14/08/2021 and 14/02/2022.

The Composition of the Committee and attendance at its meeting is given below:

Name of the Directors | Designation Category No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director
Held Attended
Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, 2 2
Independent
Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, 2 2
Maheshwari Independent
Shri Deoki Nandan | Member Executive 2 2
Agarwal

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of the Company are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)

(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum tenure
of Independent Directors is two terms of five years each. The Company has received necessary

declaration from each Independent Directors as prescribed under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,

2013 and Rule 6(3) of The Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 that

he/she meets the criteria of independence and has included their names in Independent Director (ID)



Databank as per aforesaid provisions.

Based on the confirmations / disclosures received from the Independent Directors, the Board is of the
opinion that both the existing Independent Directors and those who are proposed to be re-appointed at

the Annual General Meeting fulfill the criteria or conditions specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent from the management.

SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018
(“SEBI Amendment Regulations, 2018), the Board has identified the skills/expertise/ competencies in the
context of the Company’s business for it to function effectively which are as follows:

1) Business experience

2) Industry knowledge

3) Professional Skill and Qualification

4) Behavioral Competencies including integrity and high ethical standard

Further the Board of Directors has identified the aforementioned skills/expertise/competencies possessed by
each member of the Board in compliance with the said regulations.

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board members have been
highlighted. However, the absence of a mark against a member’s name does not necessarily mean the member
does not possess the corresponding skills/expertise/competencies.

Name of Director Business Industry Professional Skill & | Behavioral

Experience | Knowledge Qualification Competencies including

integrity and  high
ethical standard
Aashish Agarwal \ \ \
Lalit Agarwal N \ \
Jay Vilas Dubey \ \ \
Parveen Gupta N N \
Naresh Chand N N N
Maheshwari
Deoki Nandan N N N N
Agarwal
Daulat Ram Agarwal \ \ \
Suyash Agarwal \ \
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under: -
Financial Day & Date | Time Venue Special Resolutions
Year Passed
2018-2019 Monday, 11.00 45/3, Industrial Area, Site- IV, | -
September AM. Sahibabad, U.P.
30,2019




2019-2020 Wednesday, 11.00 45/3, Industrial Area, Site- IV, | 3
September AM. Sahibabad, U.P.
30, 2020
2020-2021 Thursday, 11:00 A.M. | 45/3, Industrial Area, Site- IV, | 2
September Sahibabad, U.P.
30,2021
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The company has no subsidiary during the financial year.
OTHER DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

(a) The Company has adopted a policy on dealing with related party transactions and the same is disclosed
at the Company’s website at www.advance.co.in.

There are no significant transactions with related parties, which may have a potential conflict with the
interests of the Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by the
stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, or nay matter related to capital markets, during the
last three years.

(c) During the year under review there was no cases on non-compliance by the Company and no
penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any matter.

(d) The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism
as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit
committee. The said policy has been also put up on the Website of the Company at the Company’s
Website.

Accounting Treatment in Preparation of Financial Statements

The Company followed the guidelines as laid down in the Accounting Standards, prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, for the preparation of the Financial Statements and there is no deviation
from it in general.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Framework:

The Board of Directors periodically reviewed the compliance of all applicable laws and steps taken by the
Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. The Board Members are qualified for their
positions and have a clear understanding of their role in corporate governance and are not subject to undue
influence from management or outside concerns. The Company periodically submits a quarterly compliance
report on corporate governance in the format as specified under Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As on March 31, 2020, the Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable, with regard to



Corporate Governance. Certificate of Compliance with the Corporate Governance Requirement is
appended as Annexure of this Corporate Governance Report.

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 05/09/2022

Sd/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920



ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C
clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members

Advance Steel Tubes Limited
45/3, Industrial Area, Site-1V, Sahibabad
Ghaziabad-201020 (U.P.)

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Advance Steel Tubes Limited having CIN : L24231UP1978PLC004583 and having registered office at 45/3, Industrial
Area, Site-1V, Sahibabad Ghaziabad-201020 (U.P.) (hereinafter referred to as the Company’), produced before me by
the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by
the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below
for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
or any such other Statutory Authority.

DIN Full Name Designation Date of Appointment
00109920 LALIT AGARWAL Director 14/11/1987
00180678 PARVEEN GUPTA Independent Director 01/08/2015
00218051 NARESH CHAND Independent Director 03/11/2011

MAHESHWARI
00150464 JAY VILAS DUBEY Independent Director 03/11/2011
00586794 DEOKI NANDAN AGARWAL Managing Director 12/03/1979
00026311 AASHISH AGARWAL Director 17/08/2015
00586956 DAULAT RAM AGARWAL Director 29/09/1980
07520380 SUYASH AGARWAL Director 26/05/2016

Date: 02/09/2022
Place: Delhi

For Yashwant Gupta & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Yashawant Kumar Gupta
(Proprietor)
M.NO. - 15154
C.P. No. 15119

UDIN: A015154D000894054



ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,
The Members
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
45/3 INDUSTRIAL AREASITE IV SAHIBA BAD GHAZIABAD UTTAR PRADESH UP 201020.

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

(—the Company), contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation
46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (—the Listing Regulations) (applicable criteria
) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2022. This certificate is required by
the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the
Company.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY

2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.
This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Report.

3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the company
complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company
has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Regulation.

5. The procedures selected depend on the secretarial auditor ‘s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures include but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information of the
Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including independent
directors of the Company.

6. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance
Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests
for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or
the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.

OPINION
6. Based on the procedures performed by us as referred in paragraph 5 and 6 above and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, as applicable
for the year ended March 31, 2022, referred to in paragraph 1 above.

OTHER MATTERS AND RESTRICTION ON USE
8. This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.



9. This Certificate is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of
enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any other
person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care
or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without
our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this Certificate for events and
circumstances occurring after the date of this Certificate.

For Yashwant Gupta & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Yashawant Kumar Gupta
(Proprietor)

M.NO. - 15154

C.P. No. 15119

UDIN: A015154D000741858
Date: 04-08-2022

Place: Delhi



Annexure- D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Information as required under Companies Act, 2013 is given as under:

A. Conservation of Energy

POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1) Electricity (Purchased) Units 25,02,731 21,83,745
Total Amount 2,32,54,845 2,02,47,347
Rate Per Unit 9.29 9.27
2) Electricity (Generated) Units - -
3) Furnace Oil Consumed in KG -
Total Amount
Rate Per Liter
4) HSD Consumed in Ltr. 12000 10,000
Total Amount 10,05,239 8,50,191
Rate Per Liter 83.77 85.62
5) Gas 1,73,780 1,33,265
Total Amount 90,42,072 60,76,098
Rate per litre/Kg 52.03 45.59

B. Consumption per unit of production

It is not feasible to maintain product category-wise energy consumption data, since we manufacture a large
range of formulations and having different energy requirements.

C. Energy Conservation Measures

a. Improvisation and continuous monitoring of Power factor and replacement of weak capacitators, periodic
checking of capacitators

b. Alternative energy sources like Gas & steam have been used in place of electricity.

c. Provision of storage tanks with electricity heaters to utilize the same instead of steam and use of DG set
with smaller capacity for limited use at night or on weekly off/holiday.

d. The Company has endeavored to optimize the use of energy resources and taken adequate steps to avoid
wastage & use latest production technology & equipment’s.

D. Technology Absorption

Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption: -




1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company
Quality upgradation

Developing wide range of products

Productivity enhancement

Quality control management

e e o

2. Benefits derived as a result of the Above R&D

a. Increase in productivity and utilization.
b. Repeat orders from customers due to consistency in quality

3. Future Plan of Action
a. Cost- efficiency in manufacturing operations through better methods and techniques of production
b. Increase range of products
c. Developing of new markets

4. Expenditure in R&D
Specific expenditure of recurring or capital nature is not involved.

E. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARINGS AND OUTGO

a) Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new export markets
for products and services and export plans.

b) Information in respect of Foreign exchange earnings and outgo is:

Current Year Previous year
Earning (in Rs.) 62,50,797 66,18,617
Outgo (in Rs.) 1,82,098 2,76,247

For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 05.09.2022 sd/- sd/-
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal) (Vatsal Agarwal)
Managing Director CFO

DIN: 00586794 PAN: AMPPA6166N



ANNEXURE - E

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBITY (CSR) POLICY

The Board of Directors adopted the CSR Policy in the previous year. The policy focus initiatives are
Education, Health, Livelihoods and Rural and Urban Infrastructure. Besides, it also undertakes
intervention in the areas of Disaster relief, environment and ethnicity aimed at improving the quality of
life of the communities.

COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The CSR Committee of the Board comprises of Mr. Jay Vilas Dubey (Chairman), Mr. Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deoki Nandan Agarwal & Mrs. Praveen Gupta as members. All the members of the
Committee are eminent personalities from academic and industrial field. The members with the vast
experience and multi-functional expertise, provide macro policy level inputs to the CSR Committee and
guide Company’s approach towards CSR.

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profits of Last Three Financial years) was Rs.
11,80,273/- for the F.Y. 2018-2019, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021. The amount of Rs. 5,19,727/- stood
outstanding from the previous year’s budgeted CSR Amount. The CSR Committee approved the entire
amount of CSR of this year and the previous year i.e. Rs. 17,00,000/- to be spent through the recommended
organization i.e. “Mata Krishnawanti Memorial Eductaion Society (Regd.)”. The entity has registered itself
for undertaking CSR Activities and has filed CSR-1 accordingly.

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

S.No. | CSR Project | Sector in | Projects or | Amount Amount Cumulative Amount
or Activity | which the | Programs Outlay spent on the | Expenditure | Spent:
Identified project is (budget) projects or | upto the .
covered Local  Area programs reporting Direct to
or other/ | Project or period Mata
specify the | program Subheads: Krishnawanti
State & | wise . (Rs) Memorial
District @) ]?lrect Eductaion
where Expenditure Society
Project or Q@ (Regd.) (Rs)
Program is Overheads
undertaken (Rs)
Education | - 11,80,273 | NIL 17,00,000 | 17,00,000
Sub Total - - -
Overhead - - - - -
Total CSR | NIL NIL 11,80,273 | NIL 17,00,000 17,00,000




DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
I declare that the Company has received affirmation of Compliance with the “Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Executives” laid down by the Board of Directors, from all the Directors and senior management
personnel of the Company, to whom the same is applicable, for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2021.
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 05/09/2022 Sd/-
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)
Managing Director
DIN: 00586794

CEOQO/CFO CERTIFICATION
We, Deoki Nandan Agarwal, Managing Director and Vatsal Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer of Advance
Steel Tubes Limited to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of conduct;

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and audit committee, wherever applicable;

i.  Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, which come to our notice
and steps have been taken/proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies;

ii.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

iii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements;

iv. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal Control
System over financial reporting.

For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

Date: 05.09.2022 sd/- sd/-
Place: Sahibabad Deoki Nandan Agarwal Vatsal Agarwal
(Managing Director) (CFO)

DIN: 00586794 PAN: AMPPA6166N



Annexure-F

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management

& Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L24231UP1978PLC004583

Registration Date

23/03/1978

Name of the Company

Advance Steel Tubes Limited

B RN

Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non- Government Company

5.| Address of the Registered
office & contact details

45/3 Industrial Area, Site-IV, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad, U.P. 201020
011-43041400, E-mail: ino@advance.co.in

6. | Whether listed company

Listed

7. | Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

N.A.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | %  to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | company

1 Black and GI Pipes 2431 67.83

2 Structure 2431 8.05

3 Poles 2431 13.77

4 Others - 10.35

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All  the  business
activities contributing

Name
Description
10 % or more of the

total turnover of the| services
company shall be
stated:-

main products /

and NIC Code of the
of Product/ service

% to total turnover of the
company

There is no business activity of Holding, Subsidiary and associate Company, contributing more than 10 %
to total turnover of the Advance Steel Tubes Limited.




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year[As on 01- April -2021]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2022]

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

554600

554600

74.95

554600

- 554600

74.95

Nil

b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / F1

f) Any other

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)

554600

554600

74.95

554600

- 554600

74.95

Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

-b) Banks / FI

c¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

1) Others (specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-




2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

35000

35000

4.73

35000

35000

4.73

Nil

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

94650

94650

12.79

94650

94650

12.79

Nil

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

55750

55750

7.53

55750

55750

7.53

Nil

c) Others
(specity)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

185400

185400

25.05

185400

185400

25.05

Nil

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
B)2)

185400

185400

25.05

185400

185400

25.05

Nil

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

554600

185400

740000

100

554600

185400

740000

100

Nil




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

S. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. | Name the year change
No.  of | % of total | %of No. of Shares | % of total | %of in
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares of | Shares shareh
the Pledged / the Pledged / | olding
company | encumbe company | encumber | during
red to ed to total | the
total shares year
shares
1. | Aashish Agarwal | 30450 4.11 Nil 30450 4.11 Nil Nil
2. | Daulat Ram Nil
Agarwal 40000 5.41 Nil 40000 541 Nil
3. | Lalit Agarwal 53140 7.18 Nil 53140 7.18 Nil Nil
4 Deoki Nandan Nil
Agarwal 72050 9.74 Nil 72050 9.74 Nil
5. Shyama Devi Nil
Agarwal 13200 1.78 Nil 13200 1.78 Nil
6. | Lalit Agarwal Nil
(HUF) 40250 5.44 Nil 40250 5.44 Nil
7. | Suyash Agarwal | 26700 3.61 Nil 26700 3.61 Nil Nil
8. | Vatsal Agarwal 38650 5.22 Nil 38650 5.22 Nil Nil
9. | Shalini Agarwal 5000 0.68 Nil 5000 0.68 Nil Nil
10. | Romil Agarwal 36600 4.95 Nil 36600 4.95 Nil Nil
11. | Laxmi Devi Nil
Agarwal 31200 4.22 Nil 31200 4.22 Nil
12. | D.N. Agarwal Nil
(HUF) 41500 5.61 Nil 41500 5.61 Nil
13. | Daulat Ram Nil
Agarwal (HUF) 32500 4.39 Nil 32500 4.39 Nil
14. | Shashi Agarwal 66550 8.99 Nil 66550 8.99 Nil Nil
15. | Suchita Agarwal | 26800 3.62 Nil 26800 3.62 Nil Nil
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN | Particulars Shareholding at  the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 554600 74.95 554600 | 74.95




Date wise Increase / Decrease in | No No Change No No Change
Promoters Shareholding during the year | Change Change
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 554600 74.95 554600 | 74.95

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative

Shareholders beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of | % of'total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 130300 17.60 130300 17.60
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete):
At the end of the year 130300 17.60 130300 17.60
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the | Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of | % of'total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 261000 35.27 261000 35.27
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | No No No No
Shareholding during the year specifying | Change Change Change Change
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):
At the end of the year 261000 35.27 261000 35.27




(V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
Secured Loans . Total

excluding deposits Unsecured Loans | Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 7,21,97,649 5,41,62,500 - 12,63,60,149
ii) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 7,21,97,649 5,41,62,500 - 12,63,60,149
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition -
* Reduction 2,47,29.916 5,41,62,500 - 7,88,92.416
Net Change 2,47,29.916 5,41,62,500 - 7,88,92.416
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1) Principal Amount 4,74,67,733 - - 4,74,67,733
ii) Interest due but not paid 1,54,681 - - 1,54,681
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 4,76,22,414 - 4,76,22,414

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Deoki Nandan Agarwal
(Managing Director)

1 | Gross salary

29,97,200

29,97,200

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option

W

Sweat Equity

4 | Commission- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify

Total (A)

29,97,200

29,97,200

Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of | Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration

1 Independent Directors Naresh Chand | Jay Vilas | Parveen Gupta
Maheshwari Dubey
Fee for attending board | 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
/committee meetings

Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000
2 Other  Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings - - -

Commission - - - -

Others, please specify - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary 7,80,000 6,00,000 13,880,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | - - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | - - -
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) | - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

others, specify... - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total 7,80,000 6,00,000 13,80,000




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal  made,
Companies Description |/  Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Act Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 05/09/2022
Sd/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794

DIN: 00109920




Annexure - G

YASHWANT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES .= s

Company Secretaries
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,

The Members,

Advance Steel Tubes Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Advance Steel Tubes Limited (hereinafter called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinionthereon.

Based on my verification of the Advance Steel Tubes Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Advance Steel Tubes Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008;
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)



Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) RBI guidelines prescribed to Import /Export by the Company

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

I/we further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.

I further report that

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

[ further report that during the audit period the company has not undergone any event/action having a
major bearing on the company’s affair in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.

Place: New Delhi Signature:
Sd/-
Date: 23.05.2022 Yashwant Gupta & Associates

M No.: 15154, CP No.:15119
UDIN: A015154D000367770



Annexure-H
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable as
no such transactions has been taken place.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A.

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Nil

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A.
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A.

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A.

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188:n.a.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party
Company’s related parties are disclosed below:

e Advance (Ispat) India Limited

e Tirupati Structurals Limited

e Advance Enterprises Private Limited

e Marda Commercial & Holdings Limited
e Sophia Exports Limited

e ADV Dirilling Products PLC

e TSL Piping Solutions Private Limited



e Pir Panchal Constructions Private Limited
e Advance Stimul Consortium

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Loans & Advances

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 05/09/2022

Sd/- sd/-
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920






SINGHAL SHUBHAM & CO.
¥ Chartered Accountsnis

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS fnancial swatements of Advance Steel
Tubes Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31032022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) . the cash flow statement
and the statement of Changes in Equity ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herginafter referred w0 as the “standalone
financil stalements™).

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act™) in the manner 5o required and pive a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Aceounting Standerds preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendel, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2022, the profit
and tofal comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for (¥pinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Swndards on
Auditing (“5A"s) specified under section [43(10) of the Act. Dw' responsibilities wder those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statemants section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to pur audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We belicve
that the audit evidences obtained by us is sulficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audi
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

—_——eee,,Y,Y,e,e,, T ———__——~——~—~————
241 44, NEW SHIVIPLIR], DEVLOK, rgi-glizeagurrBiegr-Bopgosy 406
HAPUR-2450, LLP. shubham.ca.consult@gmail com,



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
i the conlext of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole. and in forming our
apinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described helow to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Sr. Key Audit Matter | Auditor’s Response
MNa. |
1 Impairment of Financial Asset: Trade

Reeeivables or Advances to Suppliers

Principal Audit Procedure

Our procedure related to verifving the

Accounting for Cost of lnventory applying
mventory included the following:

IND} AS 2 Inventories in the light of past
uncerainly resulting from the covid-19
pandemic is done on the basis of

Physical verification was conducted by the
management in presence of Auditor, however

 Risk of isolution (probability of Iying serape cannot be identified

Stock isolation)

Loss causes on account of Scrape & |

Change in pricing of steel

Lying of ldle inventory including
scrape and stock for Job Work may
tend to change in cost of inventory,
which in  (um would impact
valuation & results,

Refer Note no. 8 & 10

[t was observed while conducting the audit
micnsively that defective material was
included in final stock which gol rectifiad.

Based upon the above procedures, supsestion
was given 1o management and those who
charged with povemnance (Audit committes
here} for incorporating proper verification of
idle heap of scrape.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note 32(1 B} to the financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related 1 the

outcome of demands raised against the Company by the VAT / Sales Tax / Excise Duty |
Service Tax / Income Tax Department which stands provided for,

b) Note 32(1)c) in the financial stalement which, deseribes the uncertainty related to the
UPPTCL aganst EPC Project through PNC Infratech Limited & A2Z Maintenance &



el

d)

&)

g

Engineering Services Ltd. has retained Rs.6,72,10,242/- from time to time payments against
any forcible penalties for which extension of time has applied. The Company is expecting
extension of time and no penalties are likely to be levied hence ne provision has been made
for the same.

MNote Mo. 327} 1o the financisl statement which deseribes Jammu & Haridwar Units's
operations have been come to an end further the leasehold Land for Plant has been sold on
15 July'2020 for which the contract was entered before the balance sheel date. Further,
Huridwar Unit iz also sold out as on

However Few Asscits were moved to Sahibabad Unit, standing in books of sceount,

Note No. 32{12) to the financial statement which describes Account Confirmation in
respect of certain accounts of Debtors have nol been received and they are subject 10
confirmations. The management is of the opinion that adjusiment, if any arising out of such
reconciliation would not have materinl effect on the financial statement of the current year,
Further the financial statement which describes Advance include claims receivables of
Rs.71.17.205/~ as on balance Sheet date for which there is no confirmation available,

MNote No. 32(14) to the financial statement which describes Advance include Rs.30,00,000-
to Mz Yamuna Industries to purchase RCC Cement Poles & Slab factory in Yamuna Magar
hence the business could not be operationalized thus samds closed. The amoum is
recoverable only on disposal of Assels.

GST credit of Rs.2,16,000 regarding Rent paid for Corporate office at 81, Patpargunj
Industrial Area, New Delli — 110092, Delhi was taken and utilized.

A material amount of Rs.1,32,96,733 was paid to D-Oromia Water Mineral and Enerpy
Burean in USD-180705.80 claimed by their bank toward LC- extension against order
received during F.Y 2016- 17.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

DOther Matters

‘The financial statements and the other financial information inelude the Company's investment of
Rs.1700.57 Lakhs, liabilities of Rs. 1254.87 Lakhs, expenditure of Rs.1364.48 Lakhs and Net Profit
of Rs. 286.50 Lakhs in regards to Pir Panchal Construction (P) Lid. — JV and assets of Rs.278.93
Lakhs, liabilities of Rs.276.53 Lakhs & expenditure of Rs.3.67 Lakhs and Net Loss of Rs.3.67
Lakhs in regards to Advance Stimul Consortium and the elements making up the Cash Flow



Staternent and related disclosures (Refer Mote Mo, 21) in respect of an Unincorporated Joint
Yenture which is based on Provisional Financial Statements from the respective operators and
certified by the management

Our opinion is not modified in respeet of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repart Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility Is to read
the other information and, in doing =0, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Finandal Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance ol adequate intermal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or errar.

in preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to



poing concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends
ta liguidate the Company or ta cease operations, or has na realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsibie for overseeing the Company’s financlal reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always
datect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticlsm throughout the audit, We also:

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud i< higher than for ona resulting from
error, a5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of Internal control.

* Dbtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143({3)(i) of the Act, we
are also respansible for expressing our opinton on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a golng concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone finandal statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions af a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financlal statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone fimanclal statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicateé with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the
public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143 {3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ib} In our epinion, proper books of account as regquired by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

ic) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Less (including other comprehensive
income), and the cash flow statement and the statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

[} On the basls of the written representations recefved from the directors as on 317 March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31% March, 2020 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer ta our separate report
in "Annexure A",



{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and ta the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 32{1)(B) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foresesable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investors
Education and Protection Funds by the Company, However in compliance to the
companias act 2013, the company is required to open a separate account called ©
Unpaid Dividend Account” in the bank and to transfer unpaid dividend to “Unpaid
Dividend Account” An amount af unclaimed dividend of Rs 41,000 is standing in the
books of account as on 315t March 2022,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) ksued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Singhal Shubham and Company
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Regd. No.: 028622C

Sd/-
Date : 30/05/2022 Shubham Singhal
Place: Hapur Membership No. 444873

UDIN: 22444873ANTDIYTS526



ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 1(f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Advance 5teel Tubes Limited of evenr date)

Report on the Internal Finandlal Cantrols Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ADWVANCE STEEL
TUBES LIMITED (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is respensible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control statad in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India {the “ICAIY). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were aperating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on the Company's internal financial contrals over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit In
accordance with the Guidance Mate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial
Reparting (the "Guidance Note™) issued by the |CAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reparting was established
and maintained and If such contrals operated effectively in all material respects

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the internal financial controls system ower financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reparting incleded
abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's jJudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’'s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.



Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process deslgned to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's Intemal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Finandal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, matarial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reparting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal finandial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

inion

E-upuur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given te us,
the Company has, in all material respects except Budgetary control & Inventory Control, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,
based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal cantrol stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAIL

For Singhal Shubham and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 028622C

5d/-
Date ; 30/05/2022 Shubham Singhal
Place: Hapur Membership Ne.444873

UDIN: 22444873ANTDIYTS26



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT of even date on the Financial
Statements of Advance Steel Tubes Limited FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of Advance Steel Tubes Limited of even date)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

T

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, We
give the statements on the matters specifled In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent
applicable as under,

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has no intangible assets.

{a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

The Management during the year has a programme for physical verification of Property, Plant
and Equipment but the same was not followed during the year. Accordingly, we are unable to
comment on whether there are any material discrepancies and if they have been properly dealt

with in the books of account.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour af the lesses), are held in the name of the Company, Except below.

Sr.
Mo,

Description
af Property

BUILDING

_Gi'uss
carrying
value

Held in Whether | Pariod held
Mame of promaoter, — Indicate
directoror | range,
their relative where
or employee | appropriate
LaLIT PROMOTER 1994
AGARWAL

Reason for
not being
held in name
af company
{alsa indicate
if in dispute)
AS DEAL WAS
MADL BY
MR, LALIN

AND
BEMEFITIARY
CWHNER 5
COMPANY
DMLY |




fc}  According to the Infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3{ij{d) of the Order are not applicable te the
Company.

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been
initlated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder, Accordingly, the provisions stated
in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

li The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. However, the coverage of such physical verification
of inventories was limited to certain items such as Goods received for Job Work and did not
include Scrape. The discrepancies noticed on the physical verification of inventory as compared
to book records, to the extent carried out, were not material.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Re. 5 crores in aggregate
from Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, Quarterly returns /
statements filed with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of

account.

[a}  According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or given guarantee, or provided security to any other entity,

(A) The details of sech loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries; Joint Ventures
and Associates are as fodlows:

Guarantees Security Loans Advances

Aggregate  amount
granted/provided
during the year

Subsidiaries

Jaint Ventures
- Associates !
Balance Outstanding
as at balance sheet
date In respect of
above cases

Subsidiaries
Joint Ventures
Associates




(bi  According to the information and explanations given to ws and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinton that the terms and conditions in relation to investments made,
guarantees provided, securities given and / or grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees are nok prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(4} In case of the loans and advances in the nature of [can, schedule of rapayr;'lant of principal and
payment of interest have not been stipulated. In the absence of stipulaticn of repayment terms are
unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

(c}  Thers are ng amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the loan granted to Company’
Firm/ LLP/ Other Parties®,

() According to the Infermation explanation provided to us, the loan or advance In the nature of loan
granted has not fallen due durlng the year, Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(fii} (e} of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

OR

According to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted has fallen due during the year. The same has been renewed or extended and/or fresh loans
are granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to existing parties The details of the same
are as follaws:

Hame of the Parties | Apgregate amount of overdue of | Percentage® of the aggregate to

existing loans renewed or the total loans or advances in
extended or settled by fresh the nature of loans granted
loans during the year

(e} According to the information axplanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans/advances in
the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or per‘lud of repayment. The
details of the same are as follows:

{f}

All Parties Premoters —['_REEET_-H Parties




wil,

{a)

dggregate amount of
Inans! advances in
nature of [osns

- Repayable on
demand (A)

- Agreement does
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment (B)

| Total (A+B)

| Percentage of loans/
advances In nature of
loans to the total
loans

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
elther directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom
the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Acl and the
Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in
accordance with the provisions of secticn 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable te the Company.

. In our opinien and accarding Lo the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 73 and 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under,

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company 15 reguired Lo maintain
cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of Its products, We have broadly
reviewed the same, and are of the opinicn that, prire facle, except in the case of [mention the
product], the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whather they are
accurate or complete.

According to the Iinformation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

by 15, in our |:-|:|1n1nn, undisputed statutory duss Tnn:lucHrq goods and service tax, provident fund,

employess' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of exclse, value
added tax, cess have tl-aﬂn regularly II:fE'D-I:lﬂt'Ed I'.nz.' the company with apnmprtate autharities in all
cases during the year.

{b} According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the Company,

the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other
statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows:



viii.,

s, Name of Matureof | Amount | ' 't'hhd;:;*:id' ﬂ’;’:ﬂ:‘f‘? —
No. Statute Dues [im Lakh) relates (FY) pending
1. | Income Tax TOS 3.51 2010-11 Commissioner | The company his
At of Income Tax E"?‘:E};'Ed&"‘:“ L:':"';'_I“':"d
. aid A5 One an
\ITAT]-Delhi not pravided for In the
view of prospedt b gt
riliel.
-8 Income Tax TS L.28 2011-12 Commissioner | Thecompany has
Act of income Tax | Preferred anappeal and
| i Paid Re. One lakh and
(ITAT)-Delhi not grovidad for in the
view of prospect te pet
. relief.
— [necome Tax TDS 4.64 2012-13 Commissioner | The company has
Act of Income Tax preferred an appeal and
Pald R One Lakh and
“TﬁT]'D‘Eth nort pruvidﬂd few i the
view of prospect to get
- refief,
4, Income Tax DS 4,24 2013-14 Commissioner | The m:dﬂﬂﬂ'r huas
preferred an appeasl and
ek FIAT;?;;T Fald Rs. F}ne lakh and
not provided for in the
wiew of prospect o get
| redief,

According ta the information and explanations given to us, there are no Lransactions which are not

accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in Tax Assessment of the Company, Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been
now recorded in the books of account. Henu::a:1 the provision stated in paragraph 3{viii} of the Drder is

not applicable to the Company.

T

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender,

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
repart that the comparny has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authaority.

ich In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of
term koans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall sxamination of the standalome' financlal statements of the company, we report that no
funds raised on shart-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company,

(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone'
financial statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from an any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its assoclates or joint ventures.

(f} According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities,
joint ventures or associate companies.




X
(a} The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year, Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph I (xj{a} of the Order

are not applicable to the Company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ¢ur examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated
In paragraph 3 {x}{b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{a} During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices In Indka, and sccording to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Compary nor

on the Company.

{b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the-Company during the
course of audit of the standalone' financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022, accordingly
the provisions stated in paragraph (xij{bh of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c)

As regresented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints receivad by the
Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)ic) af the Order is not
applicable to company.

i,
{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is nat a
Hidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3ixii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Compary.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given Lo us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act where applicable and details of such tramsactiors have been disclosed in the standalone’

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xhv,
{a) In our opinion amd based on our examination, the Company has an Internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

I} We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit.

xv. According to the information and explanations given Lo us, in our opinion during Le year Lhe Company
has not entered into nen-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with I1s directors and
hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3{xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Wl

{a) In our opinion, the Company Is not required to be registered under section 45 |4 of the Reseirve Bank of
Incia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated In paragraph clause 3 (xvija) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

ib) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Hon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under
paragraph clause 3 {xvi){b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi}{c) of the Order are not applicable te

the Company.



(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part of its goup. Hence the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 (xovl) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company

wvil.  Based on the overall review of standalone’ financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash
losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii} of the Order are not applicable Lo the Company.

wviiil, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not apMicable to the Company.

win, Acoording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial
ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financlal assets and payment of liabilites, other
information accompanying the standalone' financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of audit report and the Company is capable of meeting its [iabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

¥x,  According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the provislons of section 135 of the Act are
applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year and
there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred to the ipecial account a5 on the
date of our audit report. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph [xx)(a} ta (b} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

There & no ongoing projacks.

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order s not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements, Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the

report,
For Singhal Shubham and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No.: 028622C
Sd/-
Date ;: 30/05/2022 Shubham Singhal
Place: Hapur Membership No. 444873

UGN 22444B73ANTODIYTS526
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Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CIM: L2422 1UP1978PLCO0M583

TTC ADVANCE

SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
{ArmsErsd Lo forming part of the acoounts for the year ended 319March 2022

MOTE N, 1 - NATURE QF OPERAT DM
1.1 Company Chaerelew

Advanoe Steel Tukes Limited (“the Compary™) 15 a listeg entity incorperated in india and s incedporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable i India. Having Rs registered office at 45/3 sight 4
industrial area Sahibabad, Ghaziabad Indiz, having CIN: L24231UP1978PLCOD4533

The eampany has baeh engagad peimarily in the butiness of manufacture and wale of Stesl Procurts. The
Compary has 115 manulacturing fosiithas in India and sells preducts in India & Abrnag. We dedare with
conviction that the company as its foreseeable Life b

1.2 Basis of preparetion
gl Statement of Complinace
These financial stetements are prepared in actordance with Indian Accounting Standards {IND AS) notified
under-Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act"yread with Rule 3 of the Companies [Indian Accounting
Shardards] Riles, 2015, and presestation reguirements of Schedule 1 to the Act under the historic cos
convenbion on the acorual basis exceps for eartam finanoal mstruments whidy arg measied 32 Fair value

Accounting policies have been conslitently applied except where a newty ssued accounting standard is initially
adopted gr arevision toan existing acoounting standard requires & change in the acrountmg policy hitherta.in
L

b} Basis af measurement

The Firancial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual bass of accounting in
areordanee with generally accepted accounting principles, uniess otherwise stated and corrply with tha
accounting standard referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of company
[Aocounts] Rubes 2014 1o the extent a pplicable.

The amendment to IND AS 102 provides specific puidance ta measuremient of cash-settlad awards,
madiification of cash- seitled awards and mwards that inchidi 2 net sertlement feature in respeot af withiholding

Laxis,

it clariies that the foir value of cash-settied awasds 1 determined on g basis consistent with that, used far
poulty settled awards. Market-based performance conditions and non-vesting corditions are rallacten in the
“falr values’, but non-market perfarmance conditions and service vesting conditbons are refloctedd in the
petimate of the number of awards expected to vest. Also, the amendment clarifies that if the torms and
curiditions of & cash-tattled share based payment transaction are madified with the result that it becomes an
enuity-settled usre-based payment transactian, the ransaction is actou pted for oz @uch from the date of the
modification, Further, the amendment requires the award that ingludes a nat settlement leature in respect of
withhelding taxes Lo ba eated as aquity-settled inits entirety, The cash payment tothe 1ax authority is reated
as it it was part ol in equity settlement,

The requirements of the amandment have no impact on the financlal statements as the standard is mot
applicsble to the Company,




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CiH: LT4731UP19TEPLCON4583

JIC ADVANCE

) Lse of Estimates

in the preparation of the fimancial statements, the management of the company makes esdtirates and
asumptions in corformigy with the appliable scoounting prindiples in india that sffect the reported balance
of assets & Habllities and disclosures relating to contingent assts and labilities as at the date af the financial
statements end reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Examplas of sudh estimates
include provisions for doubtful debts, future obligations undér employes's retisemant benafit plans, Incame
taxes, e usefui lves of fiked assers and intangible ng5e1s and estimates for recognizing impairment lesses,

These estsmates could change from peiod toperiod and also the acual vesults ould vary from the estimases
Appropriste changos are mado to thd estimates as the management bocomas pware of changes i
circumatinces surraanding these edtimatos, The chinpes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements
in the peried inowhich changes are made and, if materal their elfects are disclosed 0 the notosta the financial
siatarmenis.

d) Crfieel ocrounimg fedgrents” ond key sources of extimation eresrfalnty

The prepasation of the linancal statements In conformity with the IND A% regoires management to make
Judgments, estimates pnd asdumpilons that affect the application ot accounting policies and the reporbed
amaunls of asgers, Hnbilities and disclosures as af dabe of 1he fingncial starements and the reported amounts

4 of the Tevenues And exponses tor the years presented, The astimates and assodiated assusnplions s based
on historicsl experbenoe ond othier frotors that ere considerad te be relevant, Actuzl results may giffer from
these estimates under different assymptions and conditions.

Fhee sstirmstes ard underying assumptions are reviewed on an cngoing basls RevElons 1o acounting
estimates ore recoprized in the period inwhich the estimete isrevised if tise revisian affecis only et peroed,
o7 I the perlad of the reviskin and future perods i the mvision affects Bod comrent g Lt pedaes

Criticol fudgments In the process of apphing the Company's socounting palicies, maagameant has made 1he
following ksdarments, which have the most sipgnificant effect on the amounts meagnized in the financial
statements:

Discaunt rote wied (o determine the carrping amount of the Company’'s defined benefit abligation and Lease
Hold Lards: I deterniniag the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in da, the managemsn
considers the interest rates of government bards in elirrencies consietent with thie eurenncss gl the gl

empdayment henelit obligatian

Contingences and commitments: In the normal tourse of business, contingent Kabilities may arse from
litigations and other daims against the Comgany. Whare the patential lizhilities have a low yrohabilty of
erystallizing ar are very difficult to guantify reliably, company treat them as contingent Sabititzs. Such liabilfies
are dischossd In the notes but are not provided for in the financial staterments, Althoegh there can be no
assutance regarding the final putcome of the legal proceedings, company de nol expect them i have a
materiably adverss impact an the financial position or profitability,

Koy sawrces of estimetion unsartalndy

The key asawsmptians conceening the luturs, anid ather ey sobrces of estimationuncetanty 51 the snd of the
roparting period, that have a sipnificant risk of causing a matectal adjistment 1o the carmglng srcunts of agets
and Eabllities within the nex financial year are discuzsed below|

0




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CiM; LI42 3L 07EPLC 004583

& i AIVANCE

ineoine tawes; The Company's tax jurisdiciion (s Inda. Sgnificant juogmients ore invehed ir oetermining the
provision for incoeme taxes, induding ameunt expected 1o ba p2id / recovered for uncertain Tax positions.

Liseful fves of property, plant and equipnient: As described in Mote 3.8, the Company reviews the estimated
wseful Fes and resdual values of propesty, plant and eguipmeant at the end of cach reporang period. During
the current fimaescial year, the management detarmined that there were o changes to the useful fives and

recidual velies of the aropertly, plint and sguiprmest.

Alesonce: for douk: Sl debits: The Company makes dicsainces fed doubiful debts based on an assessment of
the racoverabifity of beade and other receivables. The identification of doubtful debte reguires 152 of judgment
and estiinates

e] Baenging Cpele and Carsent variis non-carrent clossificotion

Tha Commany peesenis aeots Gad habilities (n the balance shesd Biated Gn Current? nom cuereat CabiticLiing
i acepedmsne wnlh Paet-1 of Divisisn- Itaf Schodule [Iof the Campanies Act, 2013,

« An asset |5 treated as current whaen i (a) Expectod 1o be realizad or intended to'lie stbt or consuned i nomal
moerating cythe; (b} Held primariy for the purpose of trading; or (c) Expected to be reallzed witnin twalve
months atter the meparting poricd, or {d] The asset 15 cash or cash equiralent unless restricted from being

o pxchpnped of used w0 settle 2 tishifty tor at least tweive months after the reportng peclor. Allofher assets are
clazaifigd s non-current

B llabilivy & currens wenel () I8 espaeted to becerrlid i normal aperating Gl eI e el ety Lor
the purpoie of trading; or l2) It is dus to be settled witkin twelve manths after the  Gpertag peisd, o ()
There is na saoonmtiasal rake t defer the saitlerment of the Habllity for at B35t taeive mafiie Sher e
reporting mesdod, Terrmes of 9 labiity thot cotsa, at the aphon af e coarierss Ty, recuitsia [ setieemenl g
the lsue of equity instumenls donet affect its classification, Th Company clasTes s oher Ll s pon
currank,

The aperating cycle is the time betwesn the soquisinion of assets for processing ane thali 1zalizariet 0 cash
and cash mguivalents. Tha Company has identified tuelm moasths as i£s normal operanng cycie.

MOTE B0, 2 = SIGHIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Mgvanue recognition
Raweriie is tecogniied o fhe watent thar it s orahabie $eas Hae coonoee Deaofits will Sow o disCdingany
and the revenui can be reliably measured, regardiens of whea i paymant o buing, made. S 1
(s et ot thi foir value of the considerstion recened o reootvable, taking fotd aceruni eomraciualy
defined Lemms of payiment clushe of ocse duby snd net ol relums, trace alowanse (chaies extiading Gs1
ar collertuid en byl af third party 2 Governtoont, : ]

Sote of Guods Rovenoe [roee the sobe of goods i3 ideogniind whesn the phoild ars G Seeied sl fItiGs Pkt
s, s which thimeall the follmying condifion wdre salishied

The Company has vansherred to the buyer the signilicant risks ond rewards of camership of the gooids;

The Company retaing nalther continuing managetial itvolvament to the degree usually associatad with
pirreiahilp por effentive coaticf over the poods seld;

5
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The amcunt gl revenus can be measured resiaiiy;

It Is probable that the aconamic benefits associnted with the transaction will Hay 1o e Compuay; e
Tasts Inmurred or to Be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measuted reliably,

Inievest ineodme Intereat income |5 acoruad an g time basis, by eeference bo thie principal sutanedirn and
at the effoetive interest rabe applicable,

DHvidends Dividend Income from Investments |5 recogniesd adien the Comipamys right to recewe the
paymeant 15 establishaa, which iz penarally when shareholders approve the dividend.

2.2 fegqment Reporting

Uperating segmens afe definsd s companents of an enternnie for whnch decrete nirancial imdemus o
aualisbla that |5 evaldareds rogufadly By the dilef operating decision saaker, 5 daciding fow o oilscats
resauroes and assessing pesforraonce, Thus, the Commpaiy's buslness falls under one opoiational seprients e
Lterel Prodicis,

2.3 Foreign Cutrencies
Functhonai currencyt The functioral currency of the Company is the Indian ropee,

Tronsoctions and tronslotions: Forsion currency transactiars ame transiated inte the functional curvency walng

the sxchanse rates & the dates of the transactions. Forspn-carmenoy-denamindled monafary assels and
[Eakillties ae iransloted bite the iclevant funZtional currency 2t exchanpe rates in affact of the Balance Shaol
dats, The gaing o ksses reculting Troan sush translatians zre nicluded in ned profit i thie St tement of Prcl

anvtl Loss, Flod- monetoy assots and non-monetamy labillies denominamed inoa foroign currencoy and ingasured

s ot Tmr value are Scanaited 8t the exchange rate pevwlent ot the dats when e 13 vatue was dotnrinhed,
& Mowmonerary assety pnd noo-maretary Habilithes derpmibated inoa foreign corrency and measorsd: 2l

¢ historinal cost are traoalated 0 the cochange rate previslent of the date of the transaston, '

Mamsacting i o loeses. realzed upon settlement oF fareign currency Fransectizrs are swhaded on
getermining met profit for the pericd inwhich the tensection i settled. Revenue, expenta and chok ol 1260
denaominated in forsipn currencies aro fransiated into the relevant functional currencies using the axdrange
rate im effect an the dare of the transaction,

2.4 Praparty, plant fad ecuinment

Property, plant ain eglipment (PPE] are initially recognized at cost, The initlar cust of PRF conptisor s
purchiase price, meluding pon-sefundable dutes and taxes net of any trade disceants ond rebates. The cost of
PEE Inchides intasest pn borrowlings (borrowing cast] directly attributable to acqulsition, comerruction of
production cf qualifying sssers sbsguent 1o inl il recognitlon, PPE are stated at cost lees acoomloted
deprecizLen (other than lesved Lind, which aie stated as por INDAS 116} and impaicment |osaes, Fary

Fhirs ant nroaeriod i value frotliesd aol eatn st 1 nndc of et rmekhod is Loinm oy e anior Foa
waluation of FPE Jothet than |saseheoli ngd!

Leaswhabed Larnd

There are prescribed two types of leasa, Financial and operating. A5 newly insarted in IND-AS-116 The
operating laage from the point of view of lesses and lesser, the discounting of leise rental need 1o done,
kswaver i the leass period is nor mansthan cne years, Bkpauntieg Eanot renuired

=+
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Further the carrying value the leasehobd land shall bie takion s Rigiht o Use fod the purposs ol IND-A5 116
thereky all lensehald asaets whether operiting o financial shall we teentan inequal mannes,

Subseguent costs are ncluded in the asiet’s CAFryIng amaunt Oof recogrnined ac d separate asset, as appropriate,
anly when it (5 probable that fituie economis benafits-assaciated with the itemn will flow to the Company and
the cost of the [fem can be measured reliably, The camying amount of any component sccounted for as a
soparate assel B de-recognized when replaced, All ether repairs ang rraintenance are charged to profit or los
dluring the reporting pericsd ionowhich theyare incurred,

Depreciatian is recognized =0 a5 to write ff the st af assets (other than freehold land and capital work i
propressh less their residualvalives ower the useful lives, using the steaight- fine method ["5LM°) IR the manmes
prescrite in Scheduls || of the Act, Mansaement beleves based on a lechnical evidluation (which is based on
technical advice, taking into acoount the nature of the asset, the estimated usapge of the assel, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated wechnological chanpes, manufacturers
warrantias and maintenance support, atc,) that the useful lives of the asets &5 considered by the company
refiect the pericds over which these assets are expectad tobe used,

e carmying values of property, plant and equipment are revieswed for impairment when events or changes In
circurmstances imdicate that the tarmyng valse may nat b8 recoveratle.

The ressdual salues, wsetal e ond deprecation method are reviewad at each fimancial year-end to ensure that
the amouit, method and perod of depreciation are condistent with previous estimates and the expected
patterm of consumption of the fulire scoromic benefits embodied in the items of property, plant and
eduiprment.,

An Iam of property, plant and aquipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future econnmic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gaw or loss arsing on dlsposal or ratirement of
an ftem of property, plant and equipment is determined &s the difference between sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recopnized in profitar loss. Fully depreciated assets still in wse are retainsd
in fimanclal staterments.

2.5 Financial Assets, Financial Liabilities & Equity INS-AS 32, 107 and 108

Theit aedvarot: b emploves are capped nat toexceed ot three rmaonths” salary and mo interest is chisrged, The
adlvanee are recosnErabde wathin one year

2.6 Copital work-m-progress and infamgibfe osets under devalopment

Capital work-in-progress/intangibbe assets wnder development are carried at cost, comprisng direct oost,
related incidental expenses and attributsble borrowing cost,

2.7 Income fox

Incoma tax expenst Comprses current tax expense and the ret change in the deferred tax asset or lisbdity
during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recogniced in Staterment of Prafit-and Loss, except when they
pekate to lems that are recognized [n other comprehensive inoome or directly i eguity, o which case, the
exirrent and deferred tix are also recogpized in other compeehensive income or directly in ggquity, respectively

Current tox: Current tax is measwred ab the amount &f 1ax expecied to be payabie on The tasabile income for
tha year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the fncame Tax Act, 1961, Current tax aesets and
current tas liabiBties are offsot when there is 2 legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and
thare is aninention to settle the asset and the lakslity on b net basis.
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Beferred tow: Daterred inconme Tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach, Defered income tax asiens
and liahilithes are recognized for deductibe and twable femporang ditferences arising between the tax bae of
A55eTs pid labdlitios and ther carrying amocnt, except when the deferrad income tax arises from che iritial
recognithon of an asset or liability in @ transaction that & not a business combination and affects neither
accounting nar taxabbe priofit or loss at the time of the transaction,

Deferred Tax assets are recognized only o the extent that it 5 probakle that either Tuture taxeble profits o
reverss of oeferred tax fabilities will be svailable. apainst which the deductible temparary differences, and
the carmy forwarg af umused tax credits and unused tax losses can he utilzed, The carmying amooent of 2 deformed
tox asset s reviewed ot the end of wach reporting date and reducad fo the extent that i s mo anger orobas e
that sufficient taxable profit will e available 1o allow al o part of the deferred income tox gsset fo o atilized,

Derferred tax assets and labilites are measuned wsing the tax rates ded tax laws that have bean enacted or
substantively enacied by the end of the reporting period and are expeciod to apply when the related deferred
tax asset |5 reakized or the deferred tax lfability is settled, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there 54 legally enforcealie right toset current tex assets and Fabilitias and when the deferred tax balance
rifate o thie same tasation autharity

L8 empalrment of gssots

Fimonclal ossets; The Company assesses on d Torward ipoking basis the expected credit losses associated with
Its financial essets, The impaimment methodelogy applied deponds an whether there has een a sionificant
inGrease in crediv risk, For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approcch [J'ul'lﬂjrtad,!:w
INO A5 109 Financial etruments, which reguires expected [ifetime Insses fo b recopnizod Eom init
recognitlcn-af the receivables '

PPE and intangibies assets: Property, plant andd eauiprment and imtangible assets with finite life are evaluated
for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their ca rrying amounts may not be recoverabla. If any
such indkcation exists, the recoverable amount Jie. higher of the fair value less cost 1o sell and the valkse-in-
Lae) s datermined on an individual asset basis wniess the asset does not generate cash Fows that are Bargely
inteperdent of those from other assets. In such coses, tha recoverable amownt is determined for the cosh
pencrating wnit (L) to which the asset belonps.

If the reconvverable-amoUnt of an asset (oF CGU] 5 estimaied 1o be bess thin (05 carrying amokoit, the carming
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced b 115 recoweraaie amount. &n imgairmiend 68 is cecaognized in the
Staternent of Prafit and Loss

2.8 Cosh and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the stetement of cash Tkows, @sh and cash uguivalensts includes cash on
hand, depasits held at call with finncial institutions, other short-term, highly liguid investments with-original
rraturites ot three months o less that are readily converibile to Enoven amaunts of cash and which are subject
toram insignificant sk of changes in walue.

218 Prevasions and Cantingent Liabilities:
Provisions e recognizad wihen the Company baz ¢ present abligation [eeal o ognstiactive) a5 o resull of 2
past event, it & probable that an catflow of vesources enbodving scenomic bensfits will be required to settls

the cirligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the chlipation. Frodsians B2 measured
at tha best estimate afthe expenditure required o settle the present obligaticn at the Balarce Sheet dare

6|1
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ITihe effect of the time value of money is material, provsions are discounted to refloct its present value uting
& rurrent pro tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the line vilue of money sno the deks
speific to the obligation, When discounting is used, the increese in the provision due to the passape of time &
Tecagnized a5 a tinance cost.

Contimgens labiites are disclosen when there i5 a possible oplegation arsing from past events, the existenss
ul whiths will He confirmed only by The eccurence or Non-DoCUTTancE of GNE oF MmEn URceTain fubure evisniy
no wdanlly within thve contral of 1he Cormpany or a present abdigation that arises fram mast events whers irin
eities not probabile thal an outifow of ressurces wil be fequired to settle the obligation or s reliabie estimat
‘:If Ches gmsrunl A Be o,

212 lnvesdoiics

Imvenbrnes are valued an lowerof ool or FIRD Gases and aet reafzable valus a1te; pewiding fer olhsalescenns
and ather losses, whene considered necessary, Cost Includes all changes In bringing the goods to their present
location and condition, Induding octrai and other bevies, ransit insurance angd receiving charges. Work-in

prugress and finshed goods Include appropriate proportion of overheads and, where applicable, excise duty.
ket realizable value fs the estimated selling price in the ordinary codrse of business, less the estimatad couty
ol completion dud the estinated costs necessary to make the sals,

2,12 Borrowing cosls

Gineral and spacitic erow I-H'Ii codty (including exdhiige tiffererces anising from [arem curranoy o wlng
W Ahe extent that they are regarded as an cdjustment 1 Inderest cost) that arce diractly sttributab's tc the
ettbszllicn, fonstructian or progucton of & gualifyeng assel ame cagatalored dupisg (e period of time that )
ruguired o comgdets and proparg the assec for its intendad wse e Gl Gualifving coets ane msats i
necassanly takn & substautial gerjod of time 1o pet ready tor thiels ndendem s e T

Investment income earnad on the temporany investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capilalization. Other bormowing costs are
eapensed i the perlod inwhich they are Incurred, '

213 Empleyer Bogefits

L plowes bopefis copsist of gorrraursn oo Dmgdosecs Staie i urance, Provigent Sanc Gras oty Fomg snd
CLimpenmitod Abtenresy,

Pagc-emplnyment bonefit pinng
Ereflned Contribution plans )

Lantnbutions 10 delingd contribution schemes such a5 emiployres’ state insera e, labeur wollare fund,
employee pension scheme ete, are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution reguired to be
made a5 and whers services are rendered by the ermployess, Compamy's pronddent fund contribution is macde
0o & povarnimient administered fund and chargad a1 anespense b the Statement of Profit and Lose, The above
Benelits sre clawsified as Defined Coviribution Schemes o2 the Comgany has no ferther defined nbligations
beyand the monthly coantribmion:
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Lefined benefit pions

The Compary operates defined Benefit pian in the form of gratury and compensated aboence, The llabiliy or
assel recognized in ther balance sheet i respect of its defined henafit plans is the present value of the definad
benefit ohilgation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benafit abligation is calaulated annualiy by
actuares g the projected wunit credit method. The present value of the said ohilgation i determined by
discounting the estimated futire cash out flows, using market yizlds of government bangs that have tenLe
dpproalmating the leauwres of the related lability,

The Intereat experses are aalculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined banatit labilicoy or asset,
The st inteiest expens on the net defined benefit fiability o7 assel is recognised i the Stavemen of Profit
anid lowns

Re-measurement gams and |osees aisng ram expesiende adgstments and changes o actaanial 3smmpkions
aris remmgnezed in the pertod o which they oo, dirsctiy 0 ctler comprehenstia income. Thisy ara vl luched
i retained earnings In the Staiement of Cranges in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the ¢efined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or zurtaliments
are recognioed mimediately o profft o oss &5 past sendes fost.

The: clossification of the company's net ebligation into current 2nd non- curFent is 43 per $he actuarial valuation
report,

2.44 Earaings par shure (EPS]

Bagac EPS is.computed Dy dividing the profit or Lass attriborable to the egulsy shardhaldess of the Camniay b,

the weighted average nunsher ol Didinary shaosos cotetanding dussg tie s Dilitod ERS is compuled i

dtljusting the profit o los attributable to the erdinary equiiy sharcholoers and the weiphtad aserage sumaoe
% of ordirary cogulty shases for the effesrs of all dilutive potessial Ordisany thares

2,15 Deprecation
Deprecistion is charged on stralghtdine method (SLM} at the rates presoibed under Scheduled] of the
Cempanies Act, 2013, Where, duting any finandal year, any addition has been made to any assst, or where
any asset has been solt!, distarded, dernolished or destroyed, the depreciabion on such assers is caloulated on
8 pro-rata basis fron the date of such addition o, a5 the case may be, up-to the date an which sucdy 3ssat has
been sold discarded, domolished or destroyed,

2116 Investments

Imrestmients are carried at the lower of rost aor quoted / fair value, computed category wise. Longderm
investments ale stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of the long-term invesimants iz muidsanly
If such dechng i5 ather than semporany in the opeaion of Bie mastagement

L.17 Investments Properties

The property is hald for long term rentals else or for capital appredation or both; and that [s not cccupied by
tne cormpany s classified as investmant property, imvestment property i measured at its cost, incliding
reltated fransaction cost

i1




Advance 5teel Tubes Limited
CIN: L24231UP1978PLCDO4583

TG ADVANCE

£.18 Jodnt Venture § Investment in Partnership Firm

Interest in Jointly controlled entity is accounted for as an investment in accordance with Indlan Aceaunting
Standard IND-AS 28 Accounting for Investrment in associate or joint venture, The equity methad is appied and
nat profit of loss are to be accounted through FYTOCL, Purthier there an esception (o the equity method which
is non-existent or future selo out of controlling interest

.19 Dividend ta Equity

Dividend paid /payable shall be recognized in the year in which the relstod dividends are pakd by sharehalders
or board of ditactors as appropriota,

2,20 Financial Instruments:-

a) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial histruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus trensaction costs that are attributabie to
thet acouisition or issue of the finandal instruments.

.21 Man-Current Assets (or disposal groups) belbd for sabe

Mon-current assets {or disposal groups) are dlassified a< assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to
be recovered princpally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly prebable only when the
asset ov disposal group is available for immediately sala in its present condition, it is unlikely the sale will bo
withdrewn and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal group lassified
hedd for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and Fair value less costs to sell. Property Plant and
equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amartized once dassified as held Tor sale, Assets and
ltablities classified as held for sale are presented sepsrately in the statement of financial position,

It the criteria stated by IND A5 105 “Non-current Assats Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are no

fonger mat the disposal group ceases 1o be classified as held for sale. Mon-current assas that ceases to be

ciassified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

(f) Its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted fur depreciation that
would have been recogrized had that asset not been dassified as held for sabe, and

{ii) Its recoverable amaunt a1 the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified as hald for sale,

2,22 Recently isseed accounting pronounoemints;

On 23 March 20232, the MCA, Notified Companses {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendments Rulkes, 2022
effective from 1 -April 2022, Following Is the key amended provison which may hawe an impact on the
standalone financial statesments of the companies:

i) Oneraus Contracts Cost of fulfilling a contract {Amendment ta IND A% 37)

il The amendrment clarify that the cost of fulfilling a contract’ comprise both the incremental costs and
allacation of other dlrect coats, The company does not expect the adoption of this update ta heve a
materal impact on s standakone financsdl statements.
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NOTE NV 32 - OTHER INFORMATION / DISCLOSURE
1. Contingent Liabilities
A, ' Curremt Yaar Previnus Year
_ B (Amount in%} | {Amount inT)
Bank Guarantess T3, Ta0,m 7 b7 E17 654
] in e matker of Sala Tax f Central Sale Tax / WAT / Central Excise [/ Service Tax & Income Taxwhene

the respective disputes have created cemand Bas been provided forand the company has prefarred
appeal against the said demand at the appropriate autharity pending for heanng or arders. The
management is of the wiew that there shall be no demand

[+ The Company has taken the EPC Project of UPPTOL through PNC Infratech Linited & 102
Maintenance & Engineering Services Limited, As per the terms ¢f agreement UPPTEL has retained
39,277,120/-as penalty from time to lime out of running payments due ta delay in completing ta
project caused by hargering by land owners from wheso transenision lines are passing The
company has alraady applied for the extension of thme and s espected to pet the tirme axtensian
and enpeect no penalties shall be finally levied because of the above.

b As 5067,045/- & due from HPSEB for which arbitration tribunal proceeding are continied with Sh,
suniil Kumar Sharma-Shimila |HP) since 3 year, The company sxpects to recaver the money, The abave
amaunt is kept as recoverable fram them and considered good. Liability if any on thic account will bo
aceountied for on the fingl outoome.,

2. Share of profit from Bartnership Fim M- Penchal Construction Put, Led -V & Advanen Stmul t:anmrtlum
P recopiived bided an provisional Bccounts,

a, M Panchal Constroction Pyt Led, - Miloss)  69,58,208/- ]
b.  Advance Stimiul Consortium {Loss) 40,008 -

Further share ot profit increase / (decreasa] shall acosunt for in next veer based on audited balance syt

& &L and accordingly last year decrease in share of profit of Rs. (78,44 B85/ af PR Panchal Constrection
[P} Ltd — IV has been racognized during the year,




Advance Steel Tubes Limited
CiM: L24231UP15978PLCOD458

TG ADVANCE

3, Information as per the requirement of Section 22 ot the biers, Srall angd Medium Entesprises

Dovelapment Act, 2006 -are as under based on doouments avaklable with the company: -

(Amount in%)
i Frincipal amount rémalning umpaid 1o any supplier at the end of ocouniing year, o 56, 713)-

[iil  Imterest due on above
Total of {ij & (I} -f- 5
il Amaunt of interest paid by the Company ta the suppliers,

(vl Amounts paid to the suppliers beyond the respective due date,

vy Amount of Aterest due and payable for the period of delay in payments bol
welthout adding the nbterest specified under the Ak,

ivi}  Amount of Interest acorued and remaining unpald at the end of accounting vear.

il drmount of further interest remaining die and pagable even 6 thesuceesding
years, urtil such date when the interest dues as abowe ang: actually paid o the
small emterprises, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible axpendituires
under Section 23 of this Act.

4, Interest Free Advance to Employees piven not exceeding three months salary and the advance is
recovered in @ year. However, in some cases it has not been recovered due to covid-19 Pandemic.
Therefora, i has not discountad as required as per |N-A% 109

5. Mopravishon has been made |n reapect of liguidated damages (25 per the terons of the present agreaments)
oy SeCUE ity deposits

6. One half of the leasehodd progerty at Sahibabad and the leasehold property at Jammu for which
agreement shall executed pending for transfer of title. Therefore, the discounting has not applied,

Mon-current aceats habd for sale
a) The Corpary, In an earfler years, had entered into a lease arrangement with a lessar for lease of a pieca
of e in Harsdhaar, Aght of use bave been sobd out during GY 2021-22

Lepsehold accounting.

b) IMD-A% 116 |s appled from 01" Aprl, 2000 here for the lzasehold land, However IND AS 17 wind nat applied
for earlier accounting period therefore we are using modified retrospective method Tor accountng as per
IMD-A5 116 Furthermore, taking vear 2018-2019 as a base year instead of the year 2017-201E, therefore
discounted the lease rental for booking of the lease fiability, and carrying value of the leasehald land as a1
haginning vaar of 201 8-2019, which was depreciatad as per the leate [ife is given hera in below

PARTICULARS 2021-2022 i 2020-3021

56,713/-

Right to Use 9,037,104 17,981,850

Lease LiabHities 106, GEd [N

2

Depreciation on Right To use 246,085 276,264

0

Finance E‘hafga of Lease 101591
i 1|
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7. Information regarding Operation of the Company
The Company have three units ot Sshibabad, Haridwar and lammu, The aperation of Jammi Unit & Harldwar
Urit have come- ended. Howewer, sales and operations in Haridwar unit took place.

ADVANCE

| PARTICULARS Sahibabad Unit Haridwar Unit TOTAL |
| Turm-awer for 021-22 _lpare3rnis | 4,561,023 I 1047193042 |
| Profit For 2023-12 29639509 |  azagsa| | 83955264 |

Turs ever after 317 March 230,948,346 M T40. 447 290 |
02240 30% Moy 2022, | | | i ———:

8. All reimbursemninits Made to Directors and employees relates 1o business purpose. Internal manual for
SOP'5Es in process to be prepared regarding conveyanee, iravelling, advances ete,

8, The codification and maintenance of regster of Figed Assels w under progriss,

I Ifreentory bying with third party [/ conslgreas are Bo 22493 3395 lor whdch no conficmation (o peailable
with the campany

11. Confprmations in respect of cartain accounts of Debtors /eenalty deducted by customers have not been

if rescetved and are subject to confirmations. The mmagement is of the opinion that adjestment, If any
' neking out &t el reconciliation will be accountod for on final reconciliation,

12 Intersct Free Adwancs te Emplavees given not excoading three months salary and the adwvan co s recoves ad
ity & year. Howewet, in some cases it has not been recovered due to covig-19 Pande ric,

13. Advance include Rs,30,00,000/- to B Yamuna Indusiries to purchase RCC Cement Poles & Siob factory in
Yamuna Magar sivce the business could not be operatioralized thus stands closed. The amount s
recoverable cindy on disposal of Assets

1%, Finarclal risk management

The Company's astivities sepose it toa varisty of finandal risks: cradit ik, liguidity rick, fersign currency
rlek and interest rate risk. The Compary's primary focos i to foresso tho unpraebictahility of linoncic)
markets and =k (o minimizo pnl'a-nti.ll advarse affectz an its financial perforrance. The prim Ay miiieat
fick ta the Campany is foreign exchange risk. The Company vses dedvativa financial instrumsnis to
mitigate foreign exchange related risk esposures, All derivative activicies for risk mansgement purposes
are carried out by specialist tearns that have the appropriate skilis, erporience and supardsion, it |5 the
Company's palicy that no rading In derivative for specdative purpeses may be undertaken, The Board of
Directors roviean and agreas policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below

Crodit risk

Crodit nsk s the rck of financlal logs to the Company i acustamer ar counterparty to 3 firancial estrusent
falis to mesat 135 contractual abdlgatieng, arad arses prindpally from the Comparg's recedvables froum
customers and Fwestmont secursitiss. Credit risk arises from cash hold with banks and financial institutions,
ag wall as eredit erpasure (o diants, including sutstanding accounts recaivabla, Tha magimom sxposiong

e e crediE sk i eryual o the Garmying wug nt the Snancinl 2ssuts. Tha plijectan aof Managing maEnrarps ey

crisdit risk 19 ta prevent losses in financisl assets. The Compamy assass the cradit guality of o=
countarpartize, taking inbo account thair Hrancal position, past experience and other fackors,
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Trade and ather receivablos

The Campany's exposufa o credit risk s influenced mainly by the individual characterstics of sach
customer. The demographics of the customer, mcluding the default rigk of the Industry the dountry in
wibich the oustomer operates, alss kas an influenoe on credit nisk assessment, Ratings of customers are
pesrindicaily monitored. The Company has conskdered the fatest Avaiable credit-ratings of customers ta
ensure the adequacy of allowance for expected credit Ioss bowardy trade and other neceivables.

Further B.65 Percent Provision Tor Doubtiul Dess hoye Besn provided in view of surrent situatizns,

The Tollowing tabee gves details in respect of revenuss gensrpted from top rustener and oo S cisnmars:

R o e — £ —— —

' Particulars | Revenustop 5 custainers o
| Tap 5 customers [ 4932 Cr, T E
Liguidity risk

Ligidity Risk is the risk that the Company will not be able 1o maet its financial chkgations as ey beosme
due. The Company manages its liguidity risk by ensuring, as far as possilile,

Howevar T will aaways have sufficient liguidity to mest its [laklities when due, Mo, the Compaiy bas
cnutllizod credit miss with banks,

ihe Cormpany’s corparate Beatury department s respansibibe for lguidity, funding a8 wa® o3 selifemant
mandgiment. moaddition, processes and poticies celates 1o such risks ane aversesn By seilsr maiagornont

The warking capital position of tie Compainy & pvenbelvw.
Particulars | Amatnt

Working Capital | Current Assets - Current Labilitles] | 375319410

Interest Rata Risk

Interest rate Flak s the rlsk that the fair value of future cash Aows of a financial instrament will fuctuate
because of changes in market interest rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk

Of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's dekt oblpgations with Tioating
inierest rakes and vestments, The Company's borrowines and incestments are primalily short-terer,
which donat Expose & g signilicant inferest rato risk

Rclated Party Disclosurs
Company's related parties interms of MU 5= 24 arz as discozed balow:-

18.1 Relationskias

fa) Reélated parties in Advaice Steel Tubes Umited where commeon control éxists
" Advanoe lspat {India) Liribved

» Tiwupati Structurals Limited

*  Advance Enterprlses (P) Limited

* darda Cormmarcial & Hoalding Linnitey
B '.§u|:|hia Evporte lirmibe f

& TAK Buildtech Privaie Limited

T
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= Advance Infrasclutions Private Lirmited

®  ADY Drillimg Prosducts PLE

& Pip Paschal Construction Pvt, L,

(b} Jaimt Venture / Firm

= M Panchal Construction Pyt. Lid.-ne

* Advance Stimul Consorticm
[¢) Key Management Personne

® M 00N Agarwal

= M Vatsal Agarwal

o fls, Parul Misra

Above transactions have been approved by Nomination and Remuneraton committed.

ADVANCE

182 The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of businass.

Transactions with parties n tem (3} above:

Transaction curiag the Year 2021-22 Ouistanding Balence As ot 31,.03.2022
[
Particislare Laa Purchass,
Laam Laan i Lzan Salos & Serdices, Laan A';::"r Debtors)
Ghoen | TakenBack | Tok | fepaid Servica interest & Liaility P Creditors
Aggets
on Fant

Manda i
Commercisl & = - — | s77aB451 - 1,585,951 - - -
Holdirgs i=1 =1 f=F | {5357 2%00] =] [6,SOMO00) | 58,150 L) [=] =}
Led. [DIR) [
Advance Isoat
(Irufia) = X - T4,003,RS 1 o i 1.0
imitedDI} -1 o S T O I R 7 =1 |} =) L
Tirispat|
structurals I_ | 2 B i bintol ;. y ¥
Lael IR Ik [44] i=1i (7112518 (5722304 {1 =] i-1
Advence —— i 1312, 750 £.004,075
[ntorpriey = i . : e : i :
1. LER(DR) i-1 ] {=1 =1 (=) 11,200,000) L= (G0, G0 ) =1
fvhance nfra i -
Soluibans o iy ks = s - 421,137 =
Put. Lted (DI (=1 ] [«1] &= (-] (-} =1 | 7.421237) [=1
Fir Panchal
Costructicn - - = - £,345,881 . ~ B 2,752,619
PuL. Led. (Fello {==} 1= f= {—1 Bk =] [~} [ 130240,824)
Holdng)
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TG ADVANCE
i \ — - — - ;
Pir Fanchal | 3 30, LG 285 | | byl 39,201,504
Lonstruction (LO000.000) | |L515,540 ) 6,873,510 ) (63,534,978
Put - | | j
= FES=SNE R I (1 ! EFe——]

1.3 The detail of payrment to key management personnel is as under:
Managerial Rermure mtion u/'s 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

| Gross Salary Gross Salary
Key Management Personnel Current Year (%) |  Previous Year (%) |
LCuM. Aganwal Managing Director /(CEOD) 2,997,200 2,718,300
Vatsal Agarwal | cFO 600,000 | 550,000
Parud Mlckea Company Secretary TEO,OM 780,000
19.5egmont Roparting
The Company is operating in a single business / peographical segment and theretare no additional dischosres
are required.
20.Employee Benefits;

[a] Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has recognized the centribution af EPF in the Profit & Loss Account for the financial
WA,

() Defined Banefit Plans & other Long Term Benedits:

. The: following disclosures are made in accordance with IND AS-19 {Revised) pertaining to Defined
Beefit Flans & Other Long Term Bamsafits:
| o in %}

| Geatulty (Funded Plan) | Lesve Encastunant {Unfundsd Plar)
|, Assumptions: As of asel | Asaf As ol
4 IR | 31032022 3022021 3.0 0p2
Crisenim| Rate & 0 o | G.50% ! 7.15%
Rate of horgass in Compansation evss I 00 5 [ 8.00% alirn
Avarage 1emaining working [vas of 1
JB7 1343 1651 1
anpliyess [ymars) g i
. Grakuity Tondpd Plas) Leave Encazamand [Unlundad Pl
IL Table showdig changes in prasen bk — e T r—
vahue of alillgations: DUBk3 NiCalte | Moz | 0104t
< R AN R FP nan | .08
Pressnt Vale ol Obligaton as gt the. | bl
t';!'lﬂ'_'"'._"'d_j'-'ﬂhf‘ ad 12EEON TS 1F484283 1560163 1555?3
Acitsilion adjustrment Hil } bt i bl
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TTE ADVANCE
interest Cost BETIET 7aDa: 10632 106674
Past Servica Casl il |. ni il NI .
£ Tabbe showiny changes in jresent Gretuity uni-dl'hﬂ Loawve Ert.n.lamnﬂuﬂﬁ:r:l-d_l'l_mj
'I'Nl.l_ ol “"Eﬂ"ﬂl’l‘l' [ Rl A ML 2 m 012430 to a1 021 I |
.03 | S Wil | Jr.032 At i
| Ciirant Sanvica Cost BE5004 BEA{0R 34780 gy |
| Gais of Losses on kon Houtne o
Selfiements ] il MNE il
Curailment Cost | {Credil) pil Hil Wi i Mil
| Sefttiament Gost | [Gredity Hil i W il
sl N t ,
l Bénelite pae 308 TEeT | -1rEdE AmmE |
Aehemial [gain) ioss o obligations 20T 21508 SBIS B bk
Feesent Vale of Obgation a5 al o) £ e B
(he £ 1 the poriod 454281 | 11880004 | 1sesT 1005015
s — . Fa
I NET INTEREST COST:
Wdarest Cost om Dafined Banet i
Ok 57001 FALET 106232 108674
Intar=st Income on Pl Agsats GH9Ea0 GETEa0 Mt Mil
Wt Inlerest Cast | {lncome] 18707 QTR 106232 105874
. Silursation of vetisarial (Galn) | Loss:
- I
hctuanat [Gain] ¢ Lass on arlsig fom
P Hi J bl N N
Demographic Assumplinn il bl il il
Ahuarial (Gan) / Loss anarking frem
o vl by 20661 5455 3807 20611
i Acduanial {Gan) | Loss an sfising Iram
| Chn s Exaioros Aares 1296618 172704 274552 Q0Ea3
Total - Asbuanal (Gakn || Loss on 0
siadtinic l B et 421308 i |
V, ACTUARIAL GAIR/ LDBS - PLAN ASSETE:
R —— goase | astiea Ml ta '
Expincied nirest docastin S5EBA0 | EaTEID Nl i |
Aetuzrial [ain)  Loss - Plan Assels A0772 16332 | hil
: = ]
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TTC
!
VI CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE oF pLay | Srwity Funded Pan} Srprastoy |
ASSETE: 1042t | DA | 01042040 ot Ml |
o 3 30324 .
Far Vakia of Plan Asscts af the begining of |
the paricd | 'ili‘ﬂi‘rElJ IIE1E?E | il kil
| Aoquisiton Adjsiments i L - il Kl |
Actugl Ratum on Pan Assels. ATRESZ | ASUIBE | NI W
Cormibuticns ' b | isemmm Mil Hii I
.,..'l':r.gﬂs dedued T T il !
| Banafila F‘ad A48 | T M) il |
e S g Il AR At || i T R (BRI [ RS et |
Fail hm.le-:d Pian Assets al he end of P - '
thwy perio | EEIRLTY uH173E | Fdi F kil | i
VI The amoamnts bo ba mlﬂ#lﬂ. bislanca shaat: |
P E USRI saTiNe | tasdemy | vise00es | yugange sors |
s —
e Ve of Plan Aseets 25 at e encl af he ggignyl | sooriyas | K Hil l
i R S M (R | :
Mot Aisset § Lishilty) Racognized in Bialanse abata | sstsne | -Aasered Jawas |
hﬁﬂ. The amaunis recagnized i the ncome staemenl: - i _|
|
Curient Rervice Cost | BhHEGM BEG106 HTEIG 447600 I
Past Servio: Cost Yeslad Hil e i il -
Parst Sairarad Cost hon-Yisdad Mil hl LT t i
Ma] Indseal Cosf 147 0y 113711 VG2 100374
Experss rcagrisd in 1 insorms skatenand 1052811 DEAE0T 454048 §E427T
r:ll Other Geavgreharsla lstome (OG0
| Nt Curulati unieagrized acupal [gain} ¢ | a | = Ml | A
kr=s Cpaning o ' l_ __I_ __'. o 4
Ardumnial {gain] / losa for ha yaar on FEO | -E2301TH | 21308 Thisg - 22ad
| Atuaral{gam) | loss far e e on Plan Asza! 07T 18337 il 1]
Unrapagrszsd besuarial (gain) §less al the end |
ul UH'I'H' hil kil [l hal I
Tnl:d Al [gun}.'lnmﬁlha and al thi 2507351 576D TRIES 429003
yeE |
Gratuity (Funded Flan] mwmim::umm |
- L I ame | e ]l WD
E:I::eruwr anedil Liabdily al tha stat ol iba 3917057 SEETAT Y4501 | LEETTH
Fast Bervioe Cost Vesled i | hal Ml i e

ALY ANCE
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— = -
Sanviva Cast masol | essice | advats A47R03
Mot bedgrest Cost/ fnoome) 1raoy 13N 1232 105ETS
Rie-maasu rements -22TEAT | HER40 -27E150 1amd
Contribiton psd & i und M Jb¥TEI i il
Benedt paid directy by the avierpris Hi il R ] -1B&F03

I' Charges daduclad Hil Hii NI il

N dafrnd banafit liabiliy at the end of fio pecod | 186712 1EI827E 1568FH 135015 |
4], Bifurcation ol PEC af the und of year in curent anid non-eurront:

e e
Curraat lisbiity (fmount due silhir o year) P T 1811544 HAENE AT
han-Cuerend atdity (Amaurd dua ower one year] EMERENR ekt RELEEE 1500658

| Tolel PBO Al the wd of ysar | 1184283 | 1185000 | SBETI | 180sdis
AlL Expected contribution for the sexl sl repenting pariod;
Servica Gt w71 | 95037 A8 s
N s L N | esear T4 s |
et Parialic Banest Cast 1332 | 1048064 msxe | esh
#IIl. Fensitivity anstysis of the definzd bonedit cbligation:
&) Impact of the change in Dizeou Rate prasond
unkin of cllksstion i B sind ot e ferod 11484263 19550014 A5RAT34 1865015
1. gl dim b incraase of 0.50% 30740 19257 2614 -IE2E05 ]
2. rpacet chan I elorrremo of 0.50% TG HAEDT TR CHEe o .
B b ol Bhwe chenge m Salary incmans resan r . TR '
webues nf abligation ot ire end of i pasice THELRL ) TS5 FEE HEIEGS
V. Imgsct due ko incroass of 0.50% 80202 Ir4T44 5115 A5E
2, Impaict g ko decraase of 0-50% 405223 AQETH HasD 5N
Berm vl cig To momaty’ & widiswa ses inelgndfes £ ha o ivansd
= = | Loave Encasamant {Unfunded |
IV, Maturity profile of defined beneflt I b i M)
abligaticn: 020w | e | dLMaEw 010421 1o
= 3432 0322 M3 Hma
a) Pelarchy 2022 to Manch 023 1924856 15363 197 FER Jrig
b} Pzl 2023 o March M2 adrgrd 11e8042 TG [ Taar
£} Wlarch 3024 b Merch 2025 1072 Lk s s GET

ABY AaNCE

= =
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T ADVANCE
R S o . R
ol March 202 o Mavch 2023 3 | ARSI a3 | -
&) March 2076 to March 2027 R8106 (52005 k|t “
| 1) March 2027 by Mesrch 276 475032 | 3sedm 14GEIR ll aow |
— oo 1 R I T [ Ty BT =B
l o} March 2023 orwancs - 17 i!:".?-'ld {3EFaE ] EEEHIRY |
Mota:

a} Thr estimates of future salary increases, consldered In actuarial valustion, takes Into Jccount the
miffatian, senfarity, promotion and other relevant facters, such as supgly and demand in the ermployrment
maritet,

41 The corpary estirmates that the amount te be contributed to the Gratuity fund for e finsanicl vear
207122 will e TI6.5H Lac

£} Tha iishility towards the samod leave for the year ended 31°° March, 2022, baged on actuaral vaiation
s amounting to ®1,B05,015/- (P.¥, 1,558,734/ Lac has been recognized in the prafit & loss acoournt.

21. Disclowra of the Company’s interest in Joint venture a3 gor the Accounting Standard 2iang Lo fanciil
reparting of interest in Jolnt Yenpue |ND-A5 21

Agregate amaunt of gach of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses relared (0 evtant ite et of
the Compary in Pir Panchal Construction Pyt Lid, — IV and Advance Stirmul Conssrium.

Pir Panchal Constroction (F) Lid, — | Advance Stimul Consoriium |
s o Mfemn . FBrm )
1 RILR. Current Year I Pravious Year I:ulurrt Year | Frevious Year |
! (rovislonal] | {Audited) | (Provisional) | (Audited)
| Agewrs B - 361,086,862 | . 8,084130
Capita) - L wmmse) - | e
Lii:kiiitias - A58 Jag - - -'..H-Fu".'i_ﬁJ
Mot Profit/{Loss) 1,385,979 6,198,677 = (1,000,636
| Experices 56,533,496 | 105,041,961 - 1,000,686
| Tax Expense = = _ - = i
Contingenl Luahullhr E-!_‘_i:'_'l,l'g_ . o= 4 I | '
Capii Commitments | s =
{b) List of Jadnt Vemtures / Firm
5, | o T placeof
| Mo i . Mame of the Joint Ventura |msl. | incorpasstion _!
1 | Plr Panchal uJ'15.|||. ction Pyt Lud, - WV / Firon 25%; Irdia i
' fuchrance Stirmud — l:umnrtr.um SO It |:1 "

(e} For accounting f/Frm the equity method has been applied and Incorme/Less has been shown
threugh  Talr vakue through other comprehensive income (FYTGCI). Since, thers was no goodwill a1
the entry of VIFIrm thergfore, investrment in the s [/ Firm kas been at par,

(LN
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TTC ADVANCE
Pﬁi’-IEUI;#ﬁE Fir Pan:inal Construction Put. Ltd.- Advance Stimul Consortium

| I Mghem: 0

The investment carried on on | 82536475 239385 |
| 01 Aprll, 2021 |

Adiustment  after neaewm_g (7,844,885 i4707)

| Audited Financial Statements

| Add; it share For =
| Pt et 1,385 974

s Share in koss for the Year 1 -

I

23, Foroign Currency Risk

Fhe Company’s erchange risk arises from its forelgn operations, foneign currency revenues and Bxpensss,
{primarily In U5, Dollars) and fareign currency borrowings {in U.S. Dollars]. & non significant portion of the
Company’s revenues are in these forelgn turrencles, while a signiticant pertion of its costs are in indlsn
flupees, As a result, If the value of the Indian Aupee appreciates relative to these foreign currencies, tha
Company’s nevenues measured in Rupees may decrease. The exchange rate between the indan Bupee
and these forelgn currencies has changed substantially in recent periads and may continue to fluctiste
substantially In the futyre

23,1 Earning in Foreign Exchangs

FOB Wl of Export % Wil {P,Y.Mil)
FOB Walue in Supply to SEZ Unit 26,250,797 (P.XY.6,615,651)

The Company has the fallowing un-hedged expasures in foreign cursencics as at the vearend:

il i _- 1
e gl | As at 31% March '2022 As at 317 Maich ‘2021 |
| usD(s) INR (%) UsD (5} | INR {%]
Trade Receivables - : 19952 51 | 1,460,683 I

23,2 Value of imoort on CIF basls
Store Goods T 1E2098/- [RF.Y.% 276,247/-)
24.3 Bxpenditure in Foreign Curreney T NIl (PY. % Nil)

24, Previous year's figures hove been regrouped & redassified to the extent necessary to confirm to the
current year's figures,

25, The Financlal Staternents were approved for issee by Board of Directars an 300 May' 2023,

6. Subsoguent events
The Board of Directors at 115 meeting held on 21 April 2022 has declared an isterins dvidend of © por share.

W[l enr
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The acenmpanying notes tostandaione Financial Statements
i barme of our report attacherd For and en behalf of the Board of Directors
For Singhal Shubfam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Wo. 0286220 T
[ | -
@9\-/\/_’ JF :'f‘r-_—-'-_'_- S——t
Shubliza Singha §/ Vatsal Agarwal Lalit Agarwei
Propristar M. No. 7 {CF.O.) |Dirzetor)
Ground foor, 2-1/234 E-16, Swasthya Vibar Cabn: (OADD9 24
Meve Shiupuri B-16, Swasthya Vibar DIl A-16, Swiasthya Vikar
Hapur {UP)-245101 Delhi Dl

{UDIN- 22404873IANTI Y7526}

- Nap¥

Parul Mishra
Place | Sakibabail (Company Secretary)
Date 30-05-200232 . No.: A16018

A-T25, Gaur Green Avanise,
Yaithali, Ghaziabad [UF}
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